T R W W T

bl BLEL R Sl

Appendix 1.

No 01/22/23 Puhlic
Mar jPayee Description Gross
28] Lesar Personal ID cards for New Milton Youth Trost £88.80
31]Google Cloud |.td Google workspace business usage March 2022 £8.28
Lions Club New Milton Grant ald - Queen’s Platihum Jubilee Celebration £3,500.00
Lombard Vehicle leasing Nissan Rapid DX67UYD £386.88
Apr :
1|Lombard Vehicle leasing x 4 + Hire nvoice Nissan Rapid £2,320.39
National Windscreens John Deere Tractor windscreen replaced £224.54
Cleverbridge Nitro account for new member of staff £127.19
NEDC NNDR (1 of 10} offices and premises £499,00
NEDC NNDR (1 of 10} Fawcetts sports ground & premises £420.60
2|British Gas Direct debit for Fernhill - Fabruary 2022 £146,00
AT Advertising for Town Development Manager post £1,840.80
_ and Annual Towns Meeting .
All Clear Pest Control For the regular placing and monitoring of rodent £55.00
baits at New Mifton Rughy Club
Atech Electrical Statutory 5 yeatly wire testing at Fernhill £1,276.31
Autocross Euroshel Ltd | Removal of old bus shelters and instaliation of new £35,523.60
shelters and seats at Whitefield Road, Ashley
Comimon Road, Sea Road and Station Road
John Shutler Tree Serv Tree works at Great Woar Copse and removal of ' £3,882.00
tailed stem from oak at Pond Copse
Sitesafety Lid Refreshment provisions for Fawcetts Mess Room £49,97
Saurce for Business Water supplied to Maore Close 14 Oct 2021 toll £19.04
April 2022
Staif Reimbursement for purchase of Microsoft 360 & £86,99
meeting trave! expenses . :
Travis Perkins Materials - Falry Trall lecterns - £101.05
Tyremarx Replacement tyre Vehicle BC21 NLU £70.00
5|Tem Morrissey Carry out building and general works {10.days) £1,500,00
Vodaphone/EE Work maohiles and Ipad - March 2022 £474.70
6lHCC Skate Jam banner licence payment . £40.00
7{Tom Morﬁssey : Carry out building and general works (5 days) £750.00
Zurich Town Council Insurances ard inspections 2022/23 £15,894,84
121 Hitachi Waessex cutting deck contract monthly hlre £87.74
Zoom Zoom Pro for mew member of staff £113.90
14]A&T Advertising for Town Development Manhager post £681.60
Age Concern Grant aid - replacement freezer | £270.00
Agrovista Rubber grass protection mats for Fernhill £154.98
Ampfield Traffic Deployment of speed mi reminders - Becton Lane £200,00
southbound x 2/Becton Lane northbound x 2
Alech Electrical LED lighting upgrade Fernhill Pavilion & reset faulty £7,146.20
RCD at Bowls Club
Aquacare Mounthly water hygiene monitoting at Fawcetts £647.58
Field/Ashley sportsground/Fernhill '
Autocross Euroshel Ltd Replacewent bus sheltar at Station Road - £10,026.00]
Poundstrecher .
Cartied forward £.88,619.98
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No 01/22/23
Balance brough forward £88,619,98
14{Bravo Benefits Voucher deducted from staff - March 2022 £260,50
Cango Bus service co-ordination March 2022 £485.00
C'Church Garden Mach Cricket club mower repalrs/drain tanks of rideon £500.63
mawers x 2 to comply with new HMRC regulations
from 1 April 2022
DCK Payroll Solutions Provision of monthly payroll and end of year £737.70
Preparation and close down 2021/22
Eagle Plant Machinery fuel bowser at Fawcetts/secure storage £342.24
at Ashiey
Eden Menthly water cooler rental & water provision £44.,02
Elas Health and Safety Services - monthly charge £252.00
Everton Nurseries Provision of 49 plants for floral displays £167.29
Fireguard Services Service and reseal 4 fire extinguishers £40.20
Gristwood & Toms Completed tree works - March 2022 £21,661.91
HCC Pension contributions - March 2022 £8,528,15
HMRC Tax and NIC - March 2022 £12,752.12
Julce Ballard fairy trail artwork/poster and printing £955.44
L Kitcher Fencing New 1.2m post and rall fencing - Rd adj MUGA £1,800.00
Lamps & Tubes Supply and installation of Jubilea buntingfflags £2,861.80
Meridian Property Sery Deepclean floors, changing rooms, corridors & clean £330.00
fascia's & guttering
Tom Motrissey Carry out building and general works {5 days) £750.00
NFDC Professional fees for arboricultural fnspections Nov £1,239,35
2021 - 31 March 2022 and NNDR Forecourt 67,
Station Rd (£24.95 for the vear)
New Forest: Signs Supply Skate Jam banner £102.00
NM Memorial Centre Hire of hall for Youth Club - March 2022 £260,00
NMSB Collection of general waste at Fawcetts Field £270.00
NM Sands w! Provislon of refreshments - Civic Service held on 20 £100.00
March 2022
Portsmouth Roman Cath |Church Hall hire for Annual Civie Service - Our Lady £45.00
Diocesan Trustees of Lourdes Church
Rainmaker Irrigation Spares for irrigation system at Fernhif £34.08
Rejuvenate Provision of telephone services March 2022 £207.92
Scottish & South Energy Christtnas lighting supply charges £260.45
Screwflx Materials - Fairy Trail project/heavy duty hand truck £81.74
Sharp Replacement toner for photocopler £18.00
Sitesafety Ltd PPE (clothing)/cleaning producis for Fawcetts £301.72
Jerry Still Installations Replace vandalised glass units at the Talking £625.00
Newspaper
Societe Generale Monthly lease rental Kubota mower & cutting deck £303.40
Source for Business Water provided to Lymington Rd allotments from 8 £23.77
Sept 21 to 9 March 22
Staff Expenses Eye test and 50% towards cost of glasses £89,50
Travis Parkins Fernhill mower tarpaulin cover £32.50
Carvied forward £145,083.41
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No 01/22/23 Public
' Balance broggrht Torward £145,083.41.
Turfleet Hire John Deere tractor /front loader monthly hirg £864,00
Unlson Subs taken from salarlas -March 2022 £21,50
Waste Mgt Facilities Mixed municipal waste collection - Ashley Sports £124.92
Ground
Worldpay Subscription fees Aprii 2022 £11,94
19|Autoglass Replacement front window to cardamaged during £589.86
grass cutting by flying stone - Faweetts Fleld
20|Waorldpay Miscellaneous charges - March 2022 £79.86
22|Tom Morrissey Carry out building and general works {4 days) £600.00
23|Enchanted Farth Lid 11 additionai fairy doors £96.45
26|Tom Morrissey Carry out buliding and general works {4 days) £600.00
28Enchanted Earth Ltd 13 additional falry doors | £184,39
29/Staff/Members ' Salaries and allowances April 2022 £25,700.16
Zoom Standard Pro annual charge x 2 staff £263,78
MAY,
1{Google Cloud Ltd Google workspace for NM Youth Trust £8.28
Lombard Vehicle leasingx 4 . £1,945.99
NFDC NNDR (2 of 10} offices and premises £499.00
NFDC NNDR (2 of 10) Faweetts sports ground & premises £418.00
2 |British Gas - Direct debit for Fernhill - March 2022 £146.00
3|Brewers Materials - Fairy Trail lecterns £118.33
Central Southern Annugt maintenance of CCTV system ~ Bowling £78.00
Pavllion, Whitefield Road
DCK Accounting Provision of monthly accounting services £543.30
Empire indust Doars Repalr main roller shutter doors at Bowling club £168.,00
HALC HALC affiliatlon fees 2022723 £1,050.00
Juice. Website hosting and wordpress security updates re £1,116.00
. Gb New Milten and New Milton Town Centre :
MIS Plumbing Service and landlord safety check to boller at Indaor £102.00
Bowls Club
Mole Country Stores Tree planting - staking _ £66.72
NABMA Annual subscription - Street Trading membership £384.00
NMSB Soil - gound levelling/wild flower prep - various £1,202.37
locations .
Npower ‘ Electricity supplied to Spencer Road South/Mallard £426.16
'[Court/Tennis Pavilion/Ashley Pavilion from st -
31st March 2022
New Forest Statloners Various stationery suppfies (including colour ' £148.01
. printing) - March 2022
New Milton Pharmacy Xmas lights £105.00
Rejuvenate Provision of monthly managed service & IT support £600,00
SSE SEE Membership renewat 2022723 £277.20
Serewfix Replacement first aid lit for Town Hall and itter £54,98
picker
6|EE/Vodaphone Work maobiles and ipad - April 2022 . £507.53
Cartied forward £184,177.14
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No 01/22/23 Public
_ _ Balance brought forward £184,177.14
7(Zoom Standard Pro annual charge for staff member £143,88
SINMTC Petty cash £150,00
13| Tom Morrissey Carry out building and general works {4 days) £600.00
12|Hitachi Wessex cutting deck contract motithly hire & £129.74
annual fee
Societe Generale Monthly lease rental Kubota mower & cutting deck £303.40
13{All Clear Pest Control For the regular placing and maonitoring of rodent £55.00
baits at Fawcetts Fleld
Ampfield Traffic Deployment of speed limit reminders x 4 £200,00
Aguacare Monthly legionella checks at £647.58
Fawecetts/Ashley/Fernhill
Natasha Beatly To provide 5 courses of cookery classes £800.00
Bowcom Paint for line marking - Ashley Recreatlon ground £396.00
Bravo Benefits Voucher deducted from staff- April 2022 £260.50
Cango Bus service co-ordination Apri] 2022 £410.00
C'Church Gdn Mach Mower annual service & other repalrs £586.68
DCK Payroll Solutions Monthly provision of payroil : £351.48
Eagle Plant Machinery fue! bowser at Fawcetts/secure storage £312.48
at Ashley
Eden Springs Monthly water cooler rental £5.04
HAGS To supply & Instail equipment at Ashley Recreation £92,039.30
' Play Area ,
HCC Penslon contributions - April 2022 £8,572.94
HMRC Tax and NIC - April 2022 £9,557.54
Lamps & Tubes Queen's Platinum Jubilee lamp post signs £305,64
Loader's Garage- Unleaded fuel NM Cricket Club/NMTC machinery £165.70
New Forest Statloners Various stationery supplies - April 2022 £83,31
NMSB Collection of general waste at Fawcetts Feld £277.67
Rejuvenate Provision of managed services and alliT support for £1,198.34
March & Apri! 2022 and telephone services April
2022
Screwfix Materials - Barton Common fencing & Long £103.08
Meadow new access gate lock
South Coast Social Social media Management May - July 2022 £900.00
Travis Perking Material re Moore Close security, fairy door fixings, £190.30
Monlyneux Rd access gate
Turfleat Hire Hire of blecavator/tractor -ground prep £2,415.00
Unison Subs taken from salaries - April 2022 £11.50
Waste Mgt Facilities Mixed municipal waste collection - Ashley Sports £111.00
Ground
Wessex Sound Call out to investigate conference audio system £72,00
Zoom Standard Pro annual for member of staff £119.90
14|Elas Health and Safety Services - monthly charge £252.00
Worldpay Subscription fees May 2022 £11.94
19{Tom Morrissey Carry out building and general works {5 days) £750,00
Carried forward £306,667.07
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No 01/22/23 Pubile
Balance brought forward, £306,667,07
20{New Milton Twinning Expenses for French visitors including funches, £800,00
Assoclation drinks, admission to Exbury Gardens and English
breakfast
23}information GDPR - Data Protection fes renewal £60.00
Commissioner’s Office
25{Tom Merrissay Carry out bullding and general works {5 days) £750,00
27[A&T Advert for the Annual Towns Meeting £120.00
Atech UK Ltd Supply and fit replacment clock motor - Memorial £354.00
Clock Station Road
All Clear Pest Control Placing and monitoring of rodent baits at Bowls £55,00
Club
CEF . Cable Ties - various £11.48
Central Southern Security |Repair to tampered panel at Fernhill Cricket Pavilion £54.00
Lid
C'Chiurch Gdn Mach Repalr to Kubota F3890 Ride on Mower/ Kubota £618.16
: HF21 BZM
Creatlve Images NMTC aprons for Eat Yourself Healthy course £300,00
Cripps Pemberton Licence fee for Mural at 61 Station Road {Boots) £1,500.00
Greenish
DCK Accounting Solutions [Provision of mo nthly accounting services £543.30
DCM Surfaces Surfacing works to new footway at Ashley Play Area £6,880.80
Fireguard Services Service fire extinguishers at Fernhill/Rughy Club £188.69
Flagmakers _ Ukrainian Flags x 2 £147.39
Freshwater Habitats Trust [Water Quality testing at Barton Common & Ballard £57.10
Water Meatlow _
NF Hamper Company Glits for French visitors £144.45
TNMSB Landscaping at Ashley Rec, Town Hall floral £1,747.86
displays/ gen waste at Ashley Rec, Fawcetts Fleld &
Bowling Club
New {orest Signs Supply new Ashley Play Area signs Doe Copse £240.00
Parking signs
New Milton Memorial Hire of Hall for Ashley Youth Clul- April 2022 £338.00
Centre .
Park Land Fencing Repairs at Ballard Water Meadow, Fawcett's Fleld, £1,848.00
Barton Common and Ashington Park bridges
Polo Graphics Design and produce print ready artwork for Long £170.00
Meadow Herltage boards
Rejuvenate Replacement keyboard for member of staff £16.39
Screwfix Various supplles including Fawcetts workshop £369,41.
guttering/PPE for new member of staff ,
Site Safety Ltd Uniform for member of staff £147.36
Stnith of Derby Repalr to Clock, replace maotor, clean and service £1,716.00
and access equipment at Homemill House
Carried forward £325,844.46




Appendix 1.

No 01/22/23 Public
Balance brought forward, £325,844,46
27|5taff/members Salarfes and allowances May 2022 £27,094,97
Travis Perkins Varlous supplies for bench repairs, weed £242.97
_ suppression/replacement locks
Turfleet Hire John Deere tractor / front loader monthly hire £864.00
Victim Support Grant Aid £250.00
Viking Direct Copier Paper for Town Hall £142.22
Waste Mgt Facllitlas Ashley Sports Ground mixed municipal waste £6.00
Watson Welding Weld strips to christmag light container for extra . £95.00
sacurlty
Wel Medical Suplly de-fib ta Ashley Baptist Church/ 2 x cabinets £1,290.90
for ASC & Rughy Club
Westcotec 1 X SLR including batteries, delivery and bluetooth £3,570.00
collection device :
30)Bravo Benefits Voucher deducted from staff - May 2022 £260.50
Tom Morrissey Building and genera! works (5 days) £750.00

31)Abhas Cabins Ltd Toilet hire for Recraation Ground event £912.00

Total £361,323,02
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NEW MILTON TOWN COUNCIL
CALENDAR OF MEETINGS

Municipal Year 2022-23

[ Month & Year Town Council Amenities F&GP Planning
Committee Committee Committee
Monday Monday Monday Alternate
: Thursdays
May 2022 9 Annual Mesting 30 - 12 & 26
29 Jubilee Service
June 2022 27 - 13 9&23
3 Platinum Jubilee
July 2022 - 12 (Tues) 25 7& 21
10 Indian Obelisk
August 2022 8 - ~ 4818
23 WWII - Clock
September 2022 - 5 19 1,15 & 29
Oclober 2022 3 17 31 13 & 27
November 2022 14 28 " 10 & 24
13 Remembrance
December 2022 ~ - 19 8 & 22
3 Carol Service
January 2023 3 (Tues) 16 30 5& 19
February 2023 13 28 (Tues) - 2 & 16
March 2023 27 - 13 2,16 & 30
20 Annuai Towns _
April 2023 - 11 {Tues) 24 13 & 27
May 2023 16 Annual Meeting 30 (Tues) - 11 & 25
{Elections 4 May) N

AI] meetings are normally held at 6.30pm in the Town Hall, 2 Ashiey Road, BH25 6AS
Members of the Public are welcome fo attend any ineeting and may speak as follows:

a} If time permits, Town Councl] meetings will be adjourned at the end for a ‘DEMOCRATIC HALF HOUR’
duting which members of the Public, with the approval of the Chafrman, may initiate discussion on
matters of community interest and which fall within the responsibility of the Town Council, )

bs) Prior to the commencement of other meetings, and at the discretion of the Chairman, a short period
of Public Participation may take place. Members of the public may speak on any item({s) appearing on
the public agenda, or on any other matter that falls within the Commites’s torms of reference.

Annyal Town's Meeting Is a public meeting normally required by statute to be held in the period
between T March and 1 June (inclusive) each year. Note: it is not a Town Council meeting,.
Annual Meeting of the Council -« in a year of ordinary elections of parish councillors, the annual
meeting shall be held within 14 days of the councillors elected at that election taking office.

01.06.22
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Youth Service Manager
Report
May 2022

The recent Skate Jam on the Recreation Ground was extremely successful. It catered for all
ages. Young and older thanked the Youth Services staff for organising the event,

The next event for the summer for young people will be the Youth Music and Cultural
Festival on the 23 July. Most of the performers will be young people under 25,

The youth activities contInue at the Memorial Hall. This may well continue into September
due to the delay with the Youth facility in Ashley,

Youth workers will have some basic tralhing which will help them to have an awareness to
recognise County Lines activities as well as Child Exploitation.

We are working with Safer New Forest to obtain some sultable detailed training and
resources. It has been identified that many organisations who work with young people
would value accessing this training.

We can see the potential for the youth building in Ashley to be used by various
organisations to deliver much needed resources for young people and their families,

Such as:

® Support for NEET young people

* Training for youth workers throughout the forest

¢ Possible Ashley Hub daytime support

¢ Possible after school activities

@ Meeting rooms for charities

v Possible social services parental contact base, In exchange for much needed
resources such as training '

¢ Support sessions for excluded young people

o Exploring the possibility of a youth club for young people with Autism

» Regular youth club for young carers and young adult carers

¢ Posslble space for Scarf youth club

Youth club sessions we currently provide for young carers covers an age range of 10- 18,

A much-needed opportunity for the young people to interact with others in similar
circumstances or gain support from youth workers,
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YGIL: GRANT APPLICATION FORM

Ploase rend tire Councll'y Folicy and Brocpdeiess for Awiirding Giants before complotiig this foim,  (¥on may

use aoppumnilon. sheoe if nooaisiing)

Narie of organiuafion méldng the Spplicain " T
New:Miton Memgtlal Centre, Whittefiold Road, New iditon BiHzs 60E
| y;;gz :1; ﬁggﬁ%’;ﬁ?ﬂ%’g ¢ Addrass for corresp ond onoa ;
adilrogsad: 12 Gopde Road, NowMilton, Hants -
Michaie! Minton
. ERE _ Post Code:BHR BES

Payoe for SraitGhague: Déytitie Tel: (01426620451 Cenire)
B | Horfia 01426 617389
- New Miltoh Mamotial Gentre .

Eéfalg,é af the organisation ie what C[Qé§ It do ' Afﬂou‘ﬁt af .@réﬁt épbliaﬁ fo;r.:‘
THs Gerirs, whilch is a.raghsteral ciarfly, exisfe to bo a true |
- BAMBIUAIY Taelity Asting, in the Interests of New Milfon & | pgpg
Liistriot whatd dveryone iswelcome ta partiof pate; léat ard

sodialize; to provide fgqt[ii"tf,@gs for voolal, welfars, recreatisn,
ielsure and & full range o cultural programs.

Whatls the Girant forand who will Bersft? (Give etiils of e projest):
tus tothe lmitatlon on sofivities ag ervesgl of the Soverament Sovid pafidemic cohstralnts the |
Qentye [s-now tngble to eaver the Tull sosts of roflirbfshing and repiirs duéto & sulstaritial losg
ot ireame, The ofithly costs ofopeiilia &reRA200, Thiérd s an ttgent rised of funds If the
Centrelé to remal it fo b{i‘énmg‘. The FeslivalRaam has been painted with new Blinds fitted to
thié wiridows, Tut (e floor lles are vising in places ang need replasing to avold accidents. The
costs are estimated & B1,000, '

Haveyaiy ﬁppﬁéd o éﬁy:bfﬁéf Body for a grant towards this praject? {If yes, please give detalts)
The Golitrs s conceritating ks fundliy efforts on raplBelng the roof which is estifiated to <ot
£100,000. 10,000 hds fokite fratn the National Lottary which has Taolltated repalre which wiil keap
tha Ciebtre dry far sofis matithis. Al oftter feRutbighing ahd repaics have heen found from revenue,
bt therd 1§ thuststill 1 do. : _

Hew 6lge do ydil .réi_f‘se ifeaing? (Give details of subseriptions, fund-raising, contibutions "in
Kirid" et6):

The Gelitte s 8 Community Oetitra that hires its Larde Hall and rodis 6t & wide range of
adtivitios of & comfaunlty 4td chituiral natore and for migjor évants; there 12 also s Little Angels
IvUrEetY and Pra-8chobl. Fund-fising has been ongolng and focused onthe roof,
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NEW MILTON TOWN COUNGCIL
GRANT APPLICATION FORM

Please read the Council’s Policy and Procedures for Awarding Grants bafore completing this form,
(You may use a continuation sheet if necessary)

Name of organisation making the application:
FRIENDS OF THE INDIAN SOLDIERS MEMORIAL

Name of person to whom correspondence
should be addressed:

SUE LARKING

' Emall:
Indiasoldiersnewforest@outiock.com | Post Code:

Address for correspondence:
46 WAVENDON AVENUE, BARTON ON SEA, BH25 7LS

Payee for Grant Cheque: NEW MILTON Dayfime Tel: 01425 628626 / 07889 922344
HERITAGE SOCIETY (hoiding Frisnds
funds untif @ bank account is opened)

Details of the organisation, e what does it do? NEWLY FORMED Amount of Grant applied for;
GROUP TO PROMOTE AND PROTECT THE INDIAN SOLDIERS £500
MEMORIAL IN BARTON ON SEA.

What is the Grant for and who will benefit? (Give detalls of the project)

TO CONTRIBUTE TO THE MAINTENANCE OF THE GARDEN OF REMEMBRANCE AROUND THE
OBELISK AND ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE REMEMBRANCE EVENT ON 10 JULY 2022.
INCLUDING PROGRAMME, CREATING A POSTER AND CATERING.

Have you applied to any other body for a grant towards this project? (I yes, please give defails)
NO

How else do you raise income? (Give details of subscriptions, fund-raising, contributions “in kind” efc)

IN FUTURE FROM MEMBERSHIP SUBSCRIPTIONS, HOSTING HERITAGE EVENTS AND
RECEIPT OF DONATIONS

What age groups |} Total Membership: | Are You a registered charity? If yes, please provide your
do you cater for? Currently 8 number.
School age committee No
upwards members
Signature of Responsible Bank Details For Gouncil use only
Adult: (Chairman, President, Account Name:
Leader) TBC '
Sue Larking, Secretary
, Sort Code:

Date:
Account Numbery:

Ci\Users\doann aVAppData\locaMicrosoftiWindowsNetCache\Content. Outloo KANHBVO{C\Grant Ald application for
Frlands of Indlan Soldier Memorlal Group.doc : i
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I O Amenitias Committes
it Referred ltems

Minutes of meeting of the Amenities Committee of New Miltorn Town Council held on
Monday 30 May 2022 at 6.30 pm in the Town Hall, Ashley Road, New Milton, BH25 6AS.

Chalrman p G R Blunden
Vice Chairman P D E Hawkins
Coungiliors: p M Craze p CV Ward

D A Rice-Mundy p A D O'8ullivan
P A W Rice p R Murrow
0 V E Schooling

[n Attendance :

Councillors:  H Wallis-Downing, D 8amber, S J Clarke, R Murrow, 8 P Davies

Officers: G Flexman - Town Clerk J Hayward - Communications Officer
M Jeffries — Estates Manager J Bean — Committee Administrator
11.  INBRIAN OBELISK

21,

The Chairman referred to Appendix 1 Indian Memorlal — Proposed Flagpole
previously c.ircufated

The content of the proposal was noted. The Estates Manager confirmed the 6m
flagpole would be straightforward to install and that all conditions [aid down by NFDC
will be met.

The Chairman maoved on to discuss the costs of £775, énd it was unanimously
RECOMMENDED:

That the Town Council earmarks up to £1,000 for this profect from CIL monies,

QUTDOOR BOWLS

The Chairman reforred to Appendix 4, proposed new lease for Ouidoor Bowls Club.
The Town Clerk confirmed that the lease had bsen prepared by Anthony Harris and
that the Bowling Club wilt now maintain their own greens. They are also taking over
the garage, together with contents and replacing them as and when required, as part
of sports clubs faking over their own maintenance, as with the Crickst Club,

RECOMMENDED: That lease be endorsed by F&GE for Town Council approval,




Appendix 6

VIREMENTS

TREE WORK & YOUTH WORK BUDGET

The Town Glerk advised that last year's overspend of £18k under the Tree Work budget was
mainly due fo clearing up and making good trees after the unexpectedly severe storms in
October and February.

F&GP are asked fo approve a virement of £14k from the unused Ash Tree dieback budget to
cover the majority of such Tree Work undertaken, plus a £16k virement from Youth Co-
ordination Budget to Salaries & Wages to cover the cost of Youth Workers last year.

Reference is made to the highlighted amounts shown below under Management accounts,




SUMMARY

MONTHLY MANAGEMENT AGCOUNTS - MARCH 2022

Actual

Budget Actual  Budget

Mar Mar Var Var = YTD YTD

£ £ £ % £ £
AMENITIES 06112 38603 56509 146% 620818 503231
F&GP 54647 30219 15428 39% 469513 5385981
TOTAL 148759 ~ 77822 71937 92% 1009331 1130212

Appendix 7
Anpual  Amount
Var Var Budge_,t Loft Loft
£ % £ £ %
36587 6% 593231 .36587 -6%
57468 -13% 536981 67468 13%
-30881  -3% 1130212 30881 2%




AMENITIES

MONTHLY MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTS - MARGH 2022

Actual Budget

Mar
£

Amonlties - Goneral
Expenditure:
Wages & Balares 21063
Ers NI 2066
Ers Pension " 2833
Skip Hlre 450
General Maintenance 3533
Tree Work 18429
Tree Planting 4041
Signs 0
Vohicle Malntenance 1112
Fuel & Ol A30
Contract Mire van 4359
Safety Equip/Covid signs 180
Hand Tools 133
Equipment 0
Deg Fouling 0
Ash Tree Dieback 0
Environmental Schemes 2400
Statutory Testing 0
Service Level Agresmen 0
Sub-Total 62029
Incoma:
Migc recharges 503
Sub-Total 503
SUB-TOTAL 61526
Ashley Sports ~1139
Rec¢ {including skatepark 868
Transfer from Reserves
Fawoelts 17759
Mocre Close 0
Fernhill Lane 5704
Allotrments -376
Donsted Seats 0
Open Spaces 3592

Flowerbed sponsorship  -1250

Bus Shalter advertising 200
Flant a Tree income -156
HLS incoms 0
Street Trading Income ~1050
Playgrounds (incl. Rec) 0
Tranafer from Reserves 0
Cap Ex 9834
SUB-TOTAL 33586
AMENITIES 95112

Mar
£

18529
1675
3502

500
83
1750
167
333
853
1083
2600
500
125
208
126
1167
0
683
83

38667

33667

802
383

843

411
109
196
4188
~158
=200
=142
-500
-1146
250

4935

38603

Actual Budget
Var Var YTD  ¥YTD
£ % £ £

2534 14% 233446 222347
481 31% 21374 18900
689 -19% 43648 42024
50  -10% 5733 800D
3450 4140% 3817 1000
17679 1010% 38848 21000
3874 2325% 4081 2000
-333 -100% 2625 4000
259 30% 22006 10238
663  -60% 14598 13000
1859 74% 33071 30000
-320  -84% 6701 6000
8 6% 1308 1500
-208 -100% 0 2800
~126 -100% 1517 1500
~1167 0 14000
2400 2400 0
-583 4556 7000
83 «100% 2447 1000
28362  84% 442754 404000
503 0% 913 o
503 0% 913 £
27859  83% 441841 404008
2041 -226% 9156 10827
485 127% 23542 4504
~21000- 0

17116 2664% 22950 7714
0 0% -2878 0
5203 0% 5924 4934
485 -444% 160 1310
~195 -1214 2342
-596  -14% B7717 50254
-1092 689 -2275 -1900
¢ 000 2407 -2400.

14 10% 1467 1700
500 -100% -4471 -6000
96  -8% ~11710 -13750
=250 -100% 81817 3000
o -70000 0
0834 104643 130000
28651 581% 187977 189222

56500 146% 620818 594231

Var
£

11099
2474
1524
-267
2617
17848
2061
~1375
12668
1598
3071
701
=194
2500
17
-14000
2400
2444
1447

38745

913
913
27832

~1671
18948
~21000
16239
-2878
290
1470
3556
7463
-375
-97
233
1529
2040
78817
~70000
25457

~1245

36587

Annual Amaount

Var Budget Left
% £ £

5% 222347 -11099
13% 18900 -2474
4% 42024 1524
-4% 8000 287
262% 1000 -2617
85% 21000 -17848
103% 2000 -2081
-34% 4000 1375
124% 10238 -12688
12% 13000 1508
10% 30000 -3074
12% 6000 -701
~13% 1500 104
-100% 2600 2500
1% 1500 17
~100% 14000 14000
0 0

-35% 7000 2444
145% 1000 1447
10% 404009 -36345
0% 0 -3
0% 0 913
9% 404009 -37832
-15% 10827 1671
412% 4594 18948
198% 7711 152390
0% 0 2878
20% 4834 990
-112% 1310 1470
-162% 2342 3556
15% 50254 -7483
20% 1900  a7s
4%  -2400 o7
“14%  ~1700 233
“25%  -B000 1529
-15% -13750 -2040
3000 -78817

G 70000

-20% 130000 28457
“1% 180222 1245

6% 593231 -36587

Left
%

-5%
~13%
4%
1%
-262%
-36%
-103%
0%
~124%
~12%
~10%
-12%
13%
100%
-1%
100%

35%
-145%

9%

(%
0%
9%

16%

20%
112%
152%
~15%
-20%
A%
0%
26%
15%

20%
1%

-6%




Actual Budget

Mar

F&GF - General Exp

Wages & Salarles 20002
Ers NI 1979
Ers Pension 3604
Staff Expenses 69
Staff Trafning 0
Telaphone & Fax 737
Postage 0
Statlonary 137
Advartising 1472
Subscriptions 0
Photocopiar 216
Events Expenditure 348

Neighbourhood Plannin 0

Youth Co-ordination 468
Communlcations+Medi: 0
Professional Fees 6870
Bank Charges 249
Insurance 0
CAB 0
Elsction Expahses 0
Mayoral Allowance 0
Members Allowances 1403
Givle Entertainment 0
Grant Ald 3600
CANGOQ -15
Youth Grant Ald 4]
t/fto Reserve - Flaction 5000
Sub-Total 46036
Wavyleaves/raies/Dons 316
Insurance racharge 2105
Granis Rocalyved 3000
Interest received 320
CANGO 3000
Sub-Tofal 8749
SUB-TOTAL 37287
Rent

Rates 0
Water

Eleotriciy

Gas

General Maintenance 49
Equipmeant Maint

F&F

Transfer from Reserves 23860
Chrigtmas Lights ~3009
SUB-TOTAL 19910
CIL Receipts

Donatlons -3000
Transier to Roservas

COTV {Budget IT) 450
SUB-TOTAL w2550

F&GP TOTAL,

FINANCE AND GENERAL.

Mar

15956
1642
3071

126
417
542
167
208
417
167
167
167
1667
3781
3308
4023
167
0

0
417
128
1500
125
0
B0O
0

0
38657

208
333
542

38115

562
0
0
0

642
542

54647 39219

Actual Budget

Var  Var YTD YTD
4046 25% 207459 194476
337 21% 18361 19707
633 17% 87212 36855
-56  -45% 781 1500
417 «100% 725 5000
195 36% 7375 6500
-167 -100% 022 2000
=71 -34% 1871 2500
1085 253% 5766 5000
-187 -100% 1742 2000
48 20% g65 2000
181 108% 7885 2000
~1667 ~100% 2065 20000
-3315 -88% 4300 45376
3308 -100% 12851 39700
2847  T71% 52081 48271
B2 40% 2082 2000
0 0% 15080 15000
0 6000 5000
<417 -100% 0 8000
~126 ~100% 142 1600
97 6% 17376 18000
=126 -100% 728 1500
3500 8567 5000
515 ~103% 5380 6000
0 0% 0 18000

5000 5000

7379  19% 421114 506885
315 1397 14
2105 2105 0
3000 2000 0
121 B8% 2566 2500
2667 800% 3000 4000
3207 11088 6514

-828.4 2%

0 0%

-4186 ~100%

0 0%

0 0%

0 0%

49 0%

-104 ~100%

~42 «100%
23860

~3080 0%

19348 0%

0 0%
~3000

0 0%

02 7%

S92 7%

15428 309,

410046 500371

7540
alyib

10053
101
e
7897
10417

51019

~375306
-5700
37536
14148
8448

7540
4990
50
3500
1500
12280
1250
500

20500
52110

22000
Q

0

6500
«15540

469513 536081

Var

15983
~1348
357
~719
-4275
875
~1078
829
768
258
-1036
5685
-17935
-40977
27149
3810
82

80

0
-6000
-1368
624
w172
3667
-820
~18000
5000
85771

1383
2105
2000
66
~1000
A554,

~80325

0
25
-50
-3500
1500
1327
1149
-404
7807
-1083

~1091

-15538
-5700
37536

7648
23943

-57468

Annual Amount

Var Budgat
8% 191476
-7% 19707
1% 36855
~4B8% 1500
-86%  BOOD
183% 6500
-54% 2000
-33% 2500
18% 5000
~13% 2000
52% 2000
284% 2000
-80% 20000
-80% 45376
-68% 39700
8% 48271
4% 2000
1% 15000
0% 5000
5000

91% 1500
-3% 18000
51% 1800
1% 5000
~10% 8000
0% 18000
«17% 506884
14

1]

3% 2500
25% 4000
0% 6514
~18% 5800371
0% 7640
1% 4990
0% 50
0% 3500
0% 1600
0% 12280
0% 1250
-B81% 500
0% 20500
2% 52110
0% -22000
0% 0
0% 0
T18% 6500
~155% 15500

~13% 536881

Left Left
~15983
1346 7%
=357 A%
719 489
4276  86%
-B75 ~13%
1078 54%
829 33%
<65 ~15%
258 13%
1035 52%
-5GB5 -284%,
17935 80%
40977 Q0%
27148 68%
-3810 8%
B2 Y
80 1%
0 0%
5000 100%
13658 9%
624 3%
772 5%
-3567 ~71%
620 0%
18000 1009

8%

90771 18%

1383 0%
0 0%

68 0%
1000 0%
-1448 -229%
82220 18%
0 0%
-25 1%
50 100%
3500 100%
16800 100%
1827 11%
1149 92%
404 B81%

1083 5%

8988 17%
16536
5700
37536
1648 ~118%
~TG48  49%

-11%

67468  13%
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Coungil Information
3 ch 2022

(Information current at 27th Yune 2022 )

Chairman
Cl K. E. Craze

Councillors
Clir R. Mutrow {Vice Chairman}

Cllr G, R. Blunden
Clir M. Brownses,
Clix 8. 7. Clarke
Cllr M, Craze
Clir 8, P. Davies
Cllr D, E. Hawkins
Clir A, D. O'Sullivan
ClirR. A, Reid
Cllr A. W, Rice
Cllr D. A, Rice ~ Mundy
Clly D, Samber
Clir V, E. Schooling
Clir D. N, Tungate
Clir H, Wallis-Dowling
Cilr C, V. Ward
Clir J. G. Ward

Clexk to the Council

Mr G. P. Flexman MBA MS¢ DMS Gil.CA

Aurditors

PKT Littlejohn
SBA Team
1 Westferry Circus
Canary Wharf
London
B14 41D

Internal Anditors

Auditing Solations Iimited
Clackeatbrook Farm
46 The Common
Bromhata
Chippenharn
‘Wiltshire
SNI525
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& ilion Town Counci

tatement of Responsibi 1S

31 Mareh 2022

The Cowncil's Responsibilities
The counci] is required;
*  to make awangements for the proper administiation of its financial affairs

*  tosecure that one of is officers (RE.0,) has the tesponsibility for the administration of thoso affairs, At this
council that officer is the Clerk to the Council, and

*  tomanage ifs affairs o secure econémic, offioient and effective use of resources and sefeguard its assets,
The Responsible Financial Officer's Responsibilities

The R.EO. js responsible for the prepatation of the council's Unaydited Pinanclal Statements in accordance with Part 4
of the “Governance and Accountability for Y.ocal Cotmells — A Practitionets Gulde (England) (as amended)” (the guide),
so far as Is applicable to this council, to present a trae and fair view of the financial position of the council at 31 March
2022 and its income and expenditure for the year then ended.

In preparing the Unaudited Financial Statements, the RO, has:

* . selected snitable accounting policies and then applied them consistently

*  made judgements and estimates that were reas onable and prudent, and

*  complied with the goide,
The R.F.O. has also;

*  kepl proper acoounting recotds, whioh wete up io date, and

*  taken reasonable sleps for the prevention and deteotion of fiaud and other irregularitios.
Responsible Finaneial Officer's Certificate

I further certify that the Unaudited Financial Statements present 4 true and fair view of the finencial position of New
Milton Town Counell af 31 March 2022, and s meome and expenditure for the year ended 31 March 2022,

Mr G. P. Flexman MBA MSe DMS CILCA- Clerk to the Counet]

Papge4




Milion "Town Council

Statement of Accouniing Policies
31 March 2022

Auditors
The name and address of the External Auditors Is provided for information only.
These Statements ave not subject fo audit and the External Anditors have no responsibility for them,

Accouniing Convention

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entitieg (effective
April 2008) (FRSSE) issued by the Accounting Standards Board, as applied v Local Councils by part 4 of Governance
and Accountability for Local Councils — A Practitioners Guide (Bngland) (the guide), Comparative figures have been
restated to conform to the revised formats where appropriate, Cettain requireiments have been omitted for clarity and
simplicity as these statements are not subject to audit, They dte produced in support of the conneil's audited Statement
of Accounts contained within the Annual Retuen Statement of Acooutits,

These accounts have been prepared having regard to the Aindamental accovnting concepts of Going Concern,
Prudence, Accruals, Relevance, Consistency, Reliability, Comparability, Understandability and Materiality,

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

Fixed Assels

All expenditure in excess of £1000 (on any one item or group of similar items) on ihe acquisition, creation or
enhancement of fixed assels is capitalised on an acornals basis in the accounts. Expenditure on fixed assets is
capitalised, provided that the fixed asset yields benefits to the authority and the services it provides, for a petiod of more
than one year, Fixed assets are valued on the basis recommended by the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and
Accountiney (CIPEA) and in accordance with the statemients of asset valuation principles and guidance notes issued by
the Royal Tnstitution of Chartered Surveyors (RICS). 'Fhe closing balances are stated on the following basis:

land and buildings are included in the balance sheet at Depreciated Replacement Cost (DRC). The DRC basis of
valuation requires an estimate of the value of the land in its existing use, together with the current replacement cost
of the building and its external works, from which appropriate deductions have been made fo reflect the age,
condition, economic, functional and environmental obsolescence and other locationsl factors which might result in
the existing building being worth less than a new replacement building,

all other assets are included in the balance sheet at the lower of cost (estimated where not known) or estimated
realisable value, except that,

certain community asscts are the subject of restriotive covenants as to thelr use and/or firbure disposal, Such assets
are therefore considered to have no appreciable realisable value and are included at nominal vatue only,

The sutplus ot deficit arising on periodic revaluations of fixed assets has been credited or debited to the Revaluation
Reserve. Subsequent tevaluations of fixed assets are planned at five yearly intervals, although material changes to agset
valvations twill be adjusted in the inferim period, should they ocour,

In accordance with Financlal Reporting Standard (FRS) 13, depreciation is provided on all operational buildings (but
not land), as well as other assels.

Page 5




New Milion Town Conneil

tatement ceounti ici
31 March 2022

Depreetation Policy

Buildings and leasehold land are depreciated over the shorter of 50 years or the anticipated remaining usefis] lives on a
straight line basis,

Freehold laund is not depreciated.

Non Operational Assets (inchiding Investment Properties) are not depreciated,

Velticles, plant, equipment and furniture are depreciated over 4 to 15 years on a étraight line basis,

Play equipment is depreciated over 15 years on a straight line basis,

- Inﬁ'aétmcﬁu'é bssets are deprociated over 15 Years on a straight line besis,

Community assefs aze not depreciated bacause they are of intrinsic or putely tiominal valye,

Depreciation is accounted for ag g Balance Sheet movement only, not through the Income and Exﬁenditure Account,

Grants or Contributions from Government or Related Bodies
Capital Granis

Where & fixed asset has been acquired or fmproved with the Tinancing either wholly or in past by a gran or contribution
from govertiment or & related body, e.g, Spotts Council, the amount of the grant has been credited to Deferred Grants
Account and carried forward, Grants so crodited are released back to revenns over the lifz of the asset to mateh, and
thereby offset wholly or in part, deprectation charged,

Reveiue Grants |

Revenue grants are credited fo jrcome when conditions attached thereto have been fulfilled and/or equivalent
cxpenditure has beén incucred. Grants received in Tespect of which the conditions have not been fulfilled, or expenditure
incurred, are carried forward as deferred revenye grants,

Investments

Invesiments are tncluded in the balance sheot at historic cost and xeatised gains or losses are teken into the income and
expenditure account as realised. Details ate given at notes 13 and 185,

Debtors and Credifors

The revenue accounts of the council are maintained on an accruals basis i accordance with the tegulations, That is
sums due to or from the council during the year are included whether or not the cash hag actually been received op paid
in the year, Exceptions to this are payment of regular quarterly and otheg accounts (e.g. felephones, clectricity). This
policy is applied consfstently cach year. Therefore, 1 will not have a materia] effect on the year’s accounts or on the
council’s anyual budget.

The council reviews the level of its commercial debtors on a regular basis and provisions are made, as required, where
the likcelihoad of amounts proving uftimately colleotable is in doubt,

Value Added Tax

Income and Bxpenditire excludes any amounts related to VAT, as all VAT suffered/collected i recoverabie from or
payable to HM Revenue and Costoms, Any amounts not so recoverable are treafed as a separate expense.
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External Loan Repayments
The council has no Jong tetm borrowing, Censequently, there were no external loan tepayients made in the year,

Leases

Reserves

The council maintaing certain reserves to meet general and speoific future expenditure, The purpose of the council’s
reserves Is explained in notes 18 to 21.

Certain reverves are maintained to manage the accounting processes for tangible fixed assets, available for sale
investments and retitement benefits, They do not tepresent usable resources for the couneil:

Capital Financing Account - represent the council's investment of resources in snoh assets already made,

Interest Income )
All interest receipts are credited initially to general fonds,

Pensions

The pension costs that are charped against precept in the council’s acconnts, in tespect of its employees, ate equal to the
contributions paid to the finded pension scheme for those employees,

These contributions are determined by the fund’s actuary on a triennlal bagis and are set to meet 100% of the Habilities
of the pension find, in accordsnee with relevant povernient regulafions, . ' '

The next actuacial valuation was due at 31st March 2022 and any change in contribution rates ag a result of that
valuation will take effeot from 1st April 2023,
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New Milton Town Coungetl
Income and !ﬁxpelldimre Account

arch 2022
Notes 2022 2021
£ £

Income

Precept an Distefct Couneil LI3g212 | 130,212
Grants Receivable ' 5,866 25,273
Rents Receivable, Interest & Fnvestment fncome 4,431 3,279
Charges made for Services 90,954 80,938
Other Income 42,905 20,686
Total Income < 1,274,368 1,260,388
Expenditure

Direet Service Costs:

Salaries & Wages ‘ - (298,368)  (266,066)
Grant-aid Bxpenditure : (18,947) (34,305)
Other Costs : - 1 {494,945) (305,809)
Demacratic, Management & Civic Cosis: : ‘

Salaries & Wages (263,032)  (238,683)
Other Costs i (155,205) (148,998) |
Total Fxpenditure _(1,230497) (993,861)
Texcess of Income over Expenditure for the year, ‘ - 43,871 206,527 L
Exceptional Items '

Profit on the disposal of fixed assets 1,500 1,700
‘Investment Profits 11,057 1,851
Net Operating Surplus for Year . 56,428 270,078
STATUTORY CHARGES & REVERSALS '

Capital Expenditure charged to revenue i1 (55,036)  (144,956)
Invesiments purchased from revenus 13 = (144,850)
Reverse profit on asset disposals ~ (1,500) (1,700)
Reverse (Profits) on investment disposals (11,057) (1,851)
Transfer from Farmarked Reserves 21 40,566 123,192
eficif)/Surplus for the Year (fronu)/to General Fund - 30,881 99,903
Net (Defictt)/Surplus for the Year . (9,685) (23,289
The-above (Deficit)/Surplus for fhe Year has been (funded)/applied for the Year
(From)/to as follows;

Transfer from Barmarked Reserves 21 (40,566)  (123,192)
(Deficit)/Surphis for the Year (from)/to Genetal Fund 30,881 99,903

(9,685) (23,28_9_1_

The couneil had no other recognisable gaims andfor logses during the year,

The notes on pages 12 to 20 Jorim part of these unaudited statements,
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e lont To 1

Statement of Movement in Reserves

31 March 2022
, Net
Mevement in
Regerve Purpose of Reserve Notes 2022 Year 2021
£ £ £
Capital Financing Account  Store of capital resources set aside 18 2,472,545 (39,625) 2,512,170
to purchase fixed assets '
Investment Financing Account Stote of capital resources sot aside 19 231,728 (4,305) 236,033
o purchase investiments
Usable Capital Recsipts Proceeds of fixed assets sales 20 15,496 15,362 134
available to meet future capital
inveatment .
Barmatleed Reserves Amounts set aside from revenue 21 225,253 (40,566) 265,819
to meet general and specific
futnre expenditure
General Fund Resources available to meet future 381,811 30,881 350,930
running costs ‘

The notes on pages 12 io 20 form part of these unaudited statements.
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Fixed Asseils
Tangible Fixed Assets

Long Term Assets
Invostments Other Than Loans

Current Assels

Debilors and prepayments
Invesiments

Cash at bank and. in hand

Current Liahilities
Creditors and income in advancs
Net Current Assets

Total Assets Less Current Liabilities
Deferred Grants
Total Assets Less Liabilitles

Capital and Reserves

Capital Financing Reserve
Investments Pinancing Resetve
Usable Capital Receipts Resctve
Barmarked Reserves

Genetral Reserve

The Unaudited Financial Statements rept

Clir K. B, Craze

Chairman

DASI o snesres st

¢ ilton Town Counel
Balance Sheet
31 March 2022

Notes
10
13

14
15

16

17

18
19
20
21

2022 2022 2021
£ £ £

3,040,629 3,118,438

231,728 236,033

76,438 120,745
500,000 200,681
_____ 166,055 ... 450,208
742,493 171,724
{14387 . {149,200)
628,111 622,434

3,900,468 3,976,905

(573,635)  (611,819)
3326833 SaesRe

2472545 2,512,170

231,728 236,033

15,496 134

225,253 265,819
381811 350,930
3,326.833  3365,086

Seit a true and fair view of the financial position of the Council as gt 31
March 2022, and of its Income and Expenditure for the year, 3

These acconuts were approved by the Council on 27k Tune 2022 .

L L T L T T T T PPT T Y I

Mr G. P, Flexman MBA MSc DMS CiLCA

Responsible Financial Officer

..........

----------------------------

The notes on pages 12 to 20 form part of these unaudited siatements.
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REVENUE ACTIVITIES

Castt ontflows

Paid to and on behalf of employses
Other operating payments

Cash inflows

Precept on District Couneil
Cash received for services
Revenue grants recsived

Net cash inflow from Revenue Activitles

SERVICING OF FINANCE

Cush inflows
Interest received
Investment Itcome

Net cash inflow from Servicing of Finance

CAPITAL ACTIVITIES

Cash outflows
Purchase of fixed assets
Purchase of investments
Cash inflows

Sale of investments
Sale of fixed assets

2022 2021

(504,727)

(1,239,547)  (930,083)

1,130,212
70,974
e 25,273

_1.289,647 1,226,450

ew Miiton T, Counct
Cash Flow Statement
31 March 2022
Notes 2022
L

(556,562)

... (682,985)

1,130,212

153,569

e 5,866

24

464

3,766
{56,116)
(42,483)

57,845

1,500

Net cash inflow/(ontfiow) from Capital Activities

Net cash inflow hefore Financing

FINANCING AND LYQUID RESOURCES
(Increase) in money on call

(Decrease}/Increase in cash

Page 11
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23

The notes on pages 12 jo 20 Jorm part of these unaudited stedements.

50,100 296,376

© (146,656)
{166,595)

21,869
. _L700

(9.254)  (289,682)

—

15,076 9,973
(299,319) (422)
(284,243) 9,551




New Miltton Town Council
Notes to the Accounts
3 ch 202

1 Other Costs Analysis
Other Costs reported in the council's Income and Bxpenditure Aceount comprise the
following:

Direct Service Costs

2022 2021
£ £

Outdoor Sports & Recreation Facilitios 254,390 84,793
Community Parcks & Open Spaves 57717 54,270
Allotments 2,539 6,047
Community Safety (Crime Reduction) 5,128 5,029
Promotion & Marketing of the Area 168,469 146,628
Community Development 20411 39,577
Roads & Street Futniture 3,373 2,333
Investment Activitias ' 1,865 1,437
Less: Grant-aid Bxpenditure (18,947) (34,305)
Total 494,945 305 8o
Democratic, Management & Civie Costs

2022 2021

£ £

Corporate Management 135,895 129,592
Detocratic Representation & Management - 450
Civic Expenses 1,792 -
Mayors Allowance 142 1,950
Members' Allowances 17,376 17,076
Interest Payable
Total

As reported in the Statement of Accounting Policies, apportionment of central costs is not reflected in the above
analysis, :

2 Interest and Investment Income

Interest Income - General Funds
Investment Income

3 Agency Work
Duting the yeat the Couneil wndertook no agency work on behalf of other anthorities,

]jill'illg the year the Council commissioned no agency work to be performed by other authorities,
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New Milion Town Couneil
Notes to the Accounts
i el 20
4 Related Party Transactions

The counel entered into no material transactions with related parties duting the year,

5 Audit Fees
The council is required to teport and disclose the cost of services provided by its external auditors.

These may be summarised as follows:

2022 2021

£ £
Fees for statutory audit services 2,000 2,000
Total fees 2,000. 2,000

6 General Power of Competence

With effect from 19th May 2015 New Milton Town Couneil acquired the right to exercise the General Power of
Competence extended to Town and Patish Councils under the Localism Act 2011 by 8.1 2012 No 965 (The Parish
Councils (General Power of Competence) (Presoribed Conditions) Order 2012), Therefore, with effect from 19th May
2015 the council no longer exercises the powers conveyed by Section 137 of the Loeal Government Aot 1972 (as

amended).

7 Members' Allowances

2022 2021
. £ £
Members of Council have been paid the following allowances for the year:
Mayors Allowance 142 1,950
Members Allowance 17,376 17,076
17,518 19,026
8 Employees
The average weekly number of employees during the year was as follows:
2022 2021
Number  Number
Full-time 10 10
Part-time . 5
Temporary 2
' N | N v )

All staff are paid in accordance with nationally agreed pay scales,
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New Milton Town Couneil
Notes {0 the Accounts -
31 March 2022

9 Pension Costs

The counoil participates in the Hampshire County Council Pension Scheme. The Hampshire County Couneil Pension
Schetne is a defined benefit scheme, but the council is unable to identify ity shate of the underlying assets and Labilities
because all town and patish conneils in the scheme pay a common contributlon rate,

The cost to the council for the year ended 31 March 2022 was £80,760 (31 March 2021 - £70,562),

The most recent, actuarlal valuation was cartied out as at 31st March 2019, and the council's contribution rate is
confltmed as being 21,40% of employees' employees’ pay, with effect from 1st April 2022 (year ended 31 March 2022
18.90%.}.

Financlal Reporting Standard 102 (FRS102): “Retirement Benefits” sets out aceounting requirements for pension costs,
For schemes such s Hampshire Courty Counei! Pension Scherne, patagraph 9(b) of FRS102 requires the souncil to
account for pension costs on the basis of conteibutions actually payable fo the scheme duing the yeer,

10 'I‘augibie Fixed Assets

Operational Vehicles and  Infra-strneture Comnurnity Total

Frechold Lard Lquipment Assets - Aspels

and Bultdings ‘ ' 7
Cost £ £ £ £ £
At 31 March 2021 4,079,800 820,666 194,331 112,442 5,207,329
Additions ' - 34,951 20,105 ~ 35,056
Disposals ) - (2,305) - - (2,305)
Al 31 Maych 2022 4,079,890 853,312 214,436 112,442 5,260,080
Depreciation _
At 31 March 2021 (1,397,187) (574,349) (117,355) - {2,088,891)
Charged for the year (80,750) 39,718) (12,397) - (132,865)
Bliminated on disposal - 2,305 - - 2305
At 31 March 2022 (1,477,937 {(611,762) (129,752 - (2,219,451)
Net Bool Yalue ) . _
At 31 March 2022 - 2,601,933 241,550 84,684 112,442 3,040,620
At 31 March 2021 B 2,682,703 246,317 76,976 112,442 3,118,438

Although classified as capital expenditure, certain minor cquipment purchases are not inghided fn. the above as they are
not material in overall value,

Fixed Asset Valoation

The frechold and leasehold propertics that comprise the council's propetties have been valned ag at 313t March 2002 by
external indepondent vatuers, Messts Zurich Municipal Tnsurance, Valuations have been made on the basis set aut in the
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New Milton Town Council

es 1 Ace
31 March 2022

11 Financing of Capital Expenditure

The following capital expenditure during the year:

Fixed Assets Porchased

was financed by:

Capital Receipts
Revenue;
Precept and Revenue Income

12 Information on Assets Held
Fixed assets owned by the council include the following:

Operational Land and Buildings
6 Pavilions at 4 recreation grounds
Workshops and stores

Yehicles and Equipment
Light Vans
Play Equipment at 7 sites
Skatepark
Multi-use pames area
Youth Shelter
Sundty grounds maintenance equipment
Sundry office equipment

Infrastructure Assets
Ligilting and Floodlighting
Trail Bollards
Jubilee Wall
Multi Use Games Area
Other street furniture

Community Assels
Aliotments - 5 gitéa
Recreation grounds - §
Play areas and open spaces
War Memotial

Counbil Artefacts & Repalia
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2022 2021
£ £
55,056 146,656
55,056 146,656
1,500 1,700
53,556 144956
55,056

146,656




13 Investments

Cost

AL Q1 April 2021
Additons
Disposals

At 31 March 2022

Amounts Written Off
At 31 Maroh 2022

Net Book Value
At 31 March 2022

At 01 April 2021

At 31 March 2022 the investments included above at & ¢

2021 - £282,521 ).

14 Debtory

Debtors

Provision for Doubtful Debts

Trade Debtors
VAT Recoverable
Other Debtons
Prepayments
Acerned Income

Acorued Inferest Income

15 Currvent Asset Investments

New Milton Town Coungti

€

1

t

e A

reh 2022

CCLA Public Sector Deposit Account\NatWest 'Term Deposit

Page 16

nj;

Tirvestments
Other Than
Yoans
£
236,033
42,483
(46,788

e e e R A e i

431728

231,728

e e P —

236,033
236,03

It ety

ost 0f £231,728 had a market veloe of £271,850 (31 March

2021
£

79,648
(11,509)

68,139
26,180

1 -

15,493
10,933

201 -

A8 120,745

2021
£

200,681

200,681




16 Creditors and Acerued Expenses

Trade Creditors

Other Creditors

Superannuation Payable

Payroll Tuxes and Social Security
Accrnals

Income in Advanoe

Capital Creditors

17 Deferred Grants

Capiial Grants Unapplied
At 01 April
At 31 March

Capital Grants Appiied
At 01 April
Released to offsot depreciation

At 31 March

Total Deferred Grants
At 31 March
At Q1 April

New Milton Town Coyneil

Notes to the Aceounis
Mazch 20

2022 2021
£ £
42,171 75,318
260 274
8,528 7,838
12,752 8,604
36,732 40,136
4,895 7.016
5044 10,104
114,382 149,290
2022 2021
¥ £
151 5,551
5,551 5,551
606,268 644,452
(38184)  (38,184)
568,084 606,268
573,635 611,819
611,819 )

650,003

Capital Grants are accounted for on an accruals basis and grants received have been credited to Defered Grants

Account. Amounts are released from the Deferred Grants Account 1
revenue accounts in respect of assets that were originally acquired wi

Page 17
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New Milton Town Council
Notes to the Accoupts
31 March 2022

18 Capital Financing Account

2022, 2021
) £ £

Balance at 01 April 2,512,170 2,455,871
Finarcing capital expenditure in the year

Additions - using capital xeceipts 1,500 1,700

Additions - using revenue balances : 53,556 144,956
Disposal of fixed assets (2,305) (4,711}
Depreciation eliminated on disposals 2,305 4,711
Reversal of dopreciation (132,865)  (128,541)
Deferred grants released - 38,184 38,184
Bulance at 31 March 2,472,545 2,512,170

The Capital Financing Account represents revenue and capital resources applied to finance capital expenditure or for the
repayment of extornal loans, Xt also includes the reversal of depreciation to ensure it does 1o} impact upon the amount to
be met fiom precept. It does not represent a reserve that the council can use to support future expenditure.

19 Financial Instruments Financing Account

2022 2021
K £
Balanoe at 01 April 236,033 89,456
Financing Fvestment Purchases in the yoar
Additions - using capital zeceipis e 42,483 21,735
Additions - ueing revenuoe balances : - 144,860
Disposal of investments (46,788) (20,018)

Balance at 31 Maxch _ 231,728 236,033

The Finanoial Instruments Financing Account represents revenue and capital resources applied. to finance the purchase
of Available for Sale Investments , less provisions for losses below the original cost of the applicablo investment, and
the entries nécéssary to adjust loans made at less than market rates of inferest to & Fait Value as reported in the Balance
Sheet. It does not represent a reserve that the council can use to support future expanditare, '

20 Usable Capital Receipts Reserve

2022 2021
: E £

Balance at 01 April 134 .
Capital receipts (asset sales) during the year 1,500 1,700
Capital receipts (investment sales) 57,845 21,869
Loss:

Cepital used to find expenditure (43,983) (23,435)
Balance at 31 March 15,496 134

—

The Usable Capital Receipts Reserve tepresents capital teceipts available to finance capital expenditure in fiture years,
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21 Earmarked Reserves

Balance at  Contribution Contribution Balance at

01/04/2021  toreserve fromreserve 31/03/2022

£ £ £ £

Capital Projects Resetvos 113,967 - (91,000) 22,967
Asset Renewal Reserves - - - -
Other Earmarked Reserves 151,852 06,397 (15,963) 202,286
Total Barmarked Reserves 265,819 66,397 (108,963) 225,253

The Capital Projects Reserves ate credited with amounts amounts set aside from tevenye to part finance speolfic

projects which are part of the council's capital programme,

The Other Barmarked Reserves ate credited with amounts set aside from revente fo fund specific known commitments

of the couneil.
The Other Barmarked Reserves at 31 March 2022 ate set out in detail at Appendix A.

22 Capital Commitments

The couneil had no capital commitments at 31 March 2022 not otherwise provided for in these accounts.
23 Contingent Liabilities

The council is not awars of any contingent lisbilities at the date of these accounts.

24 Reconciliation of Revenue Cash Flow

2022 2021
. £ £

Net Operating Surplus for the year’ 43,871 266,527
Add/(Deduct)

Intsrest and Investment Income (4,230) (3,279

Decrease/(Increase) in debtors 44,307 (49,221}

(Decrezse)/Inctease in creditors (33,848) 82,349
Revenue activities net cash tnfiow 50,100 296,376
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ew Milton Town Counci

Notes to the Aceonnts
31 March 2022

25 Movement in Cash

2022 2021

£ £

Balances at 01 Aprdl _
Cash with acoounting ofticers 18 251
Cash at bank 450,280 440,495

“450_,298 440,747
Balanees at 31 March
Cash with accounting officers 212 18
Cash at bank 165,843 450,280

166,055 450208

Net cash (outflow)/inflow (284,243) 9,551

26 Post Balance Sheet Events

There are no significant Post Balance Sheet events since the preparation of these acoounts, up to the date of their fingl
adoption (on 27th June 2022), which would have g, material impact on the amounts and resulis reported herein,

Faga 20




New Milton Town Conpeil

hedule of Other Earmarlce \

Capital Project Rosetves

Fernhill Lane
Developers Contribution
Funds Invested {and expensed)

CEIMISH

Machinery Replacement

Other Barmarked Reserves

P J Xain Legacy

Elections

Council Offfces

Comnmnity Infrastructure Levy 201617
Commnity Infiastructure Levy 2017-18
Community Infrastracture Levy 2018-19
Commynity Inflastsucture Levy 201920
Community Infrastmeture Levy 202021

Community Infias foeture Levy 202122

TOTALBARMARKED RESHRVES

Appendices
31 March 2022
Appendix A
Belancest  Contribution Contribution  Balance at
0042021 foreserve  fomreserve 31032002

£ £ £ £
150,000 150,000
200,000 (61,000) 109,000
{236,033) (236,033)
113,967 0 {91,000) 22967
0 . 0
0 ] 0 {0
5,000 5,000
5473 5,000 10,473
18,020 23,860 (15,963) 25917
25,328 25,328
15,168 15,168
20,327 20:327
57,218 57,218
5,318 20,561 25,879
16976 16,976
151,852 46,397 (15,963) 202,286
265,819 66,397 (106,963) 225.253
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Annual Report Tables

Table. 1 - Budget & Actual Comparison

Net Expenditure
Recreation & Sport
Open Spaces
Community Safety (Crime Reduction)
Plantiing & Development Services (including Markets)
Highways Roads (Routino) .

- Investment Activities
Net Direct Services Costs

Corporate Management
Demacratic & Civie

Net Democratic, Management and Civic Costs

Interest & Investment Income

Capital Expenditure

Proceeds of Disposal of Capital Asgets

Transfors to/(fiom] other reserves
{Deficit from)/Surplus to General Reserve
Precept on Bistrict Councll

Page 22

2

Budget £ Actual £

31,066 199333
25,814 37,569

5,500 5,128
502,885 474,804
2,342 (3,259)

- 1,865

567,607 715,440

410,605 356,022
24,500 19,310

435,105 375332

2,500)  (4,431)
130,000 97,539
- (50,345)

- (25,204)

y 30,881

L,130212 1,130,212




New Milton Town Coungei]

31 March 2022
Annugl Report Tables
Table, 2 — Service Income & Expenditure
Notes 2022 2022 2022 2021
£ E £ £
Gross Income Net Net

Expenditure Expenditure Fxpenditure
CULTURAL & RELATED SERVICES
Recreation & Sport 254,390 (55,057 199,333 35,665
Open Spaces . 60,256 (22,687) 37,569 - 37,168
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Commumity Safety (Crime Reduction) 5,128 - 5,128 5,029
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES :
Eeonomic Development (including markeis) 466,837 (6,578) 460,259 393,593
Community Development 20,411 (5,866) 14,545 30,077
HIGHWAYS, ROADS & TRANSPORT SERVICES
Highways Roads (Routine) 3,373 (6,632) (3,259) (3,000)
OTHER SERVICES
Investinent Activities 1,865 - 1,865 1,437
CENTRAL SERVICES
Cotporate Management 398,927 (42,905) 356,022 348,762
Democratic & Civic - - - 450
Civic Expenses 19,310 - 19,310 17,783
Not Cost of Serviges 1230497 (139,725) 1,000,772 866,964
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Annual Governance and Accountability Return 2021/22 Form 3

To be completed by Local Councils, Internal Drainage Boards and other Smaller Authorities*:
* where the higher of gross income or gross expenditure exceeded £25,000 but did not exceed
£6.5 million; or
* where the higher of gross income or gross expenditure was £25,000
or less but that:
* are unable to certify themselves as exempt (fee payable); or
* have requested a limited assurance review (fee payable)

Guidance notes on completing Form 3 of the Annual Governance and
Accountability Return 2021/22

1. Every smaller authority in England that either received gross income or incurred gross expenditure
exceeding £25,000 must complete Form 3 of the Annual Governance and Accountability Return at
the end of each financial year in accordance with Proper Practices.

2. The Annual Governance and Accountability Return is made up of three parts, pages 3 to 6:

* The Annual Internal Audit Report must be completed by the authority’s internal auditor.
* Sections 1 and 2 must be completed and approved by the authority.
* Section 3 is completed by the external auditor and will be returned to the authority.

3. The authority must approve Section 1, Annual Governance Statement, before approving Section 2,
Accounting Statements, and both must be approved and published on the authority website/webpage
before 1 July 2022,

4. An authority with either gross income or gross expenditure exceeding £25,000 or an authority with
neither income nor expenditure exceeding £25,000, but which is unable to certify itself as exempt, or
is requesting a limited assurance review, must return to the external auditor by email or post (not both)
no later than 30 June 2022. Reminder letters will incur a charge of £40 +VAT:

» the Annual Governance and Accountability Return Sections 1 and 2, together with

* a bank reconciliation as at 31 March 2022

* an explanation of any significant year on year variances in the accounting statements
* notification of the commencement date of the period for the exercise of public rights

* Annual Internal Audit Report 2021/22

Unless requested, do not send any additional documents to your external auditor. Your external auditor will
ask for any additional documents needed.

Once the external auditor has completed the limited assurance review and is able to give an opinion, the
Annual Governance and Accountability Section1, Section 2 and Section 3 — External Auditor Report
and Certificate will be returned to the authority by email or post.

Publication Requirements

Under the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015, authorities must publish the following information on
the authority website/webpage:

Before 1 July 2022 authorities must publish:

» Notice of the period for the exercise of public rights and a declaration that the accounting statements
are as yet unaudited;

* Section 1 - Annual Governance Statement 2021/22, approved and signed, page 4

* Section 2 - Accounting Statements 2021/22, approved and signed, page 5

Not [ater than 30 September 2022 authorities must publish:

+ Notice of conclusion of audit

» Section 3 - External Auditor Report and Certificate

+ Sections 1 and 2 of AGAR including any amendments as a result of the limited assurance review.
It is recommended as best practice, to avoid any potential confusion by local electors and interested
parties, that you also publish the Annual Internal Audit Report, page 3.

The Annual Governance and Accountabllity Return constitutes the annual return referred to in the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015.
Throughout, the words ‘external auditor’ have the same meaning as the words 'local auditor in'the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015.

*for & complete fist of bodies thai may be smaller authorities refer to schedule 2 to the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014.

Annual Governance and Accountability Return 2021/22 Form 3 Page 1 0of 6
Local Councils, Internal Drainage Boards and other Smaller Authorities*



Guidance notes on completing Form 3 of the Annual Governance and
Accountability Return (AGAR) 2021/22

* The authority must comply with Proper Practices in completing Sections 1 and 2 of this AGAR. Proper
Practices are found in the Practitioners’ Guide* which is updated from time to time and contains everything
needed to prepare successfully for the financial year-end and the subsequent work by the external auditor.

* Make sure that the AGAR is complete (no highlighted boxes left empty), and is properly signed and dated. If the
AGAR contains unapproved or unexplained amendments, it may be returned and additional costs will be incurred.

* The authority should receive and note the Annual Internal Audit Report before approving the Annual
Governance Statement and the accounts.

* Use the checklist provided below to review the AGAR for completeness before returning it to the external
auditor by email or post (not both) no later than 30 June 2022.

* The Annual Governance Statement (Section 1) must be approved on the same day or before the Accounting
Statements (Section 2) and evidenced by the agenda or minute references.

* The Responsible Financial Officer (RFO) must certify the accounts (Section 2) before they are presented to
the authority for approval. The authority must in this order; consider, approve and sign the accounts.

* The RFO is required to commence the public rights period as soon as practical after the date of the AGAR approval.

* Do not send the external auditor any information not specifically requested. However, you must inform your
external auditor about any change of Clerk, Responsible Financial Officer or Chairman, and provide
relevant authority owned generic email addresses and telephone numbers.

* Make sure that the copy of the bank reconciliation to be sent to your external auditor with the AGAR covers
all the bank accounts. If the authority holds any short-term investments, note their value on the bank
reconciliation. The external auditor must be able to agree the bank reconciliation to Box 8 on the accounting
statements (Section 2, page 5). An explanation must be provided of any difference between Box 7 and
Box 8. More help on bank reconciliation is available in the Practitioners’ Guide*.

* Explain fully significant variances in the accounting statements on page 5. Do not just send a copy of the detailed
accounting records instead of this explanation. The external auditor wants to know that you understand the
reasons for all variances. Include complete numerical and narrative analysis to support the full variance.

« Ifthe external auditor has to review unsolicited information, or receives an incomplete bank reconciliation, or
variances are not fully explained, additional costs may be incurred.

* Make sure that the accounting statements add up and that the balance carried forward from the previous year
(Box 7 of 2021) equals the balance brought forward in the current year (Box 1 of 2022).

+ The Responsible Financial Officer (RFO), on behalf of the authority, must set the commencement date for the
exercise of public rights of 30 consecutive working days which must include the first ten working days of July.

* The authority must publish on the authority website/webpage the information required by Regulation 15 (2),
Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015, including the period for the exercise of public rights and the name and
address of the external auditor before 1 July 2022.

Completion checklist — ‘No' answers mean you may not have met requirements Yes

All sections Have all highlighted boxes have been completed?

Has all additional information requested, including the dates set for the period
for the exercise of public rights, been provided for the external auditor?

Internal Audit Report | Have all highlighted boxes been completed by the internal auditorand explanations provided?

Section 2 Has the authority’s approval of the accounting statements been confirmed by
the signature of the Chairman of the approval meeting?

Has an explanation of significant variations been published where required?

Has the bank reconciliation as at 31 March 2022 been reconciled to Box 87

Section 1 For any statement to which the response is 'no’, has an explanation been published? | .~
RLAS

Has an explanation of any difference between Box 7 and Box 8 been provided?

Sections 1 and 2 Trust funds — have all disclosures been made if the authority as a body corporate is a
sole managing trustee? NB: do not send trust accounting statements unless requested.

N

“Governance and Accountability for Smaller Authorities in England — a Practitioners’ Guide fo Proper Practices,
can be downloaded from www.nalc.gov.uk or from www.ada.org.uk

Annual Governance and Accountability Return 2021/22 Form 3 Page 2 of 6
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Annual Internal Audit Report 2021/22

NEW MITON TN Counei e

HTTrPS Z//ZiWIN  NEWMILTO N 70 i N COONCIL =60V -v IC

During the financial year ended 31 March 2022, this authority's internal auditor acting independently and on the basis
of an assessment of risk, carried out a selective assessment of compliance with the relevant procedures and controls
in operation and obtained appropriate evidence from the authority.

The internal audit for 2021/22 has been carried out in accordance with this authority's needs and planned coverage.
On the basis of the findings in the areas examined, the internal audit conclusions are summarised in this table. Set
out below are the objectives of internal control and alongside are the internal audit conclusions on whether, in all
significant respects, the control objectives were being achieved throughout the financial year to a standard adequate
to meet the needs of this authority.

Not

Internal control objective
covered**

No*

A. Appropriate accounting records have been properly kept throughout the financial year.

B. This authority complied with its financial regulations, payments were supported by invoices, all
expenditure was approved and VAT was appropriately accounted for.

C. This authority assessed the significant risks to achieving its objectives and reviewed the adequacy
of arrangements to manage these.

D. The precept or rates requirement resulted from an adequate budgetary pracess; progress against
the budget was regularly monitored; and reserves were appropriate.

E. Expected income was fully received, based on correct prices, properly recorded and promptly
banked; and VAT was appropriately accounted for.

F. Petty cash payments were properly supported by receipts, all petty cash expenditure was approved
and VAT appropriately accounted for.

G. Salaries to employees and allowances to members were paid in accordance with this authority’'s
approvals, and PAYE and NI requirements were properly applied.

H. Asset and investments registers were complete and accurate and properly maintained.
I._Periodic bank account reconciliations were properly carried out during the year.

J. Accounting statements prepared during the year were prepared on the correct accounting basis (receipts
and payments or income and expenditure), agreed to the cash book, supported by an adequate audit
trail from underlying records and where appropriate debtors and creditors were properly recorded.

K. If the authority certified itself as exempt from a limited assurance review in 2020/21, it met the
exemption criteria and correctly declared itself exempt. (If the authority had a limited assurance /
review of its 2020/21 AGAR tick “not covered”)

L. The authority publishes information on a free to access website/webpage up to date at the time of
the internal audit in accordance with any relevant transparency code requirements

SNSRI RINGS

M. The authority, during the previous year (2020-21) correctly provided for the period for the exercise of
public rights as required by the Accounts and Audit Regulations (evidenced by the notice published
on the website and/or authority approved minutes confirming the dates set).

N. The authority has complied with the publication requirements for 2020/21 AGAR
(see AGAR Page 1 Guidance Notes).

S

0. (For local councils only) Yes | No [Notapplicable
Trust funds (including charitable) — The council met its responsibilities as a trustee. i

For any other risk areas identified by this authority adequate controls existed (list any other risk areas on separate sheets if needed).

Date(s) internal audit undertaken Name of person who carried out the internal audit
£ . PV suonmos ltu;n}m\-
RG/ID/AQQ / 26/1 0/302 / ) ' 027 o fv1pag uo puv aof pobury A
Signature of person who (j? 203
carried outthe internal audit Date /O 6,/ =
*If the response is ‘no’ please state t icati i eing taken to address any weakness in control identified

(add separate sheets if needed).

"*Note: If the response is ‘not covered' please-gfate when the most recent internal audit work was done in this area and when it is
next planned; or, if coverage is not required, the annual internal audit report must explain why not (add separate sheets if needed).

Annual Governance and Accountability Return 2021/22 Form 3 Page 3 of 6
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Section 1 — Annual Governance Statement 2021/22

We acknowledge as the members of:

NEW MiLTond Towsn Louncie

our responsibility for ensuring that there is a sound system of internal control, including arrangements for
the preparation of the Accounting Statements. We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, with
respect to the Accounting Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022, that:

No* ‘Yes'means that this authority:

. We have put in place arrangements for effective financial
management during the year, and for the preparation of
the accounting statements.

prepared ifs accounting statements in accordance
with the Accounts and Audit Regulations.

2, We maintained an adequate system of internal control
including measures designed to prevent and detect fraud
and corruption and reviewed its effectiveness.

Imade proper arrangements and accepted responsibility
for safeguarding the public money and resources in
its charge.

3. We took all reasonable steps to assure ourselves
that there are no matters of actual or potential
non-compliance with laws, regulations and Proper
Practices that could have a significant financial effect
on the ability of this authority to conduct its
business or manage its finances.

has only done what it has the legal power to do and has
complied with Proper Practices in doing so.

4. We provided proper apportunity during the year for
the exercise of electors’ rights in accordance with the
requirements of the Accounts and Audit Regulations.

during the year gave all persons interested the opportunity to
inspect and ask questions about this authority’s accounts.

considered and documented the financial and other risks it
faces and dealt with them properiy.

5. We carried out an assessment of the risks facing this
authority and took appropriate steps to manage those
risks, including the introduction of internal controls and/or
external insurance cover where required.

6. We maintained throughout the year an adequate and
effective system of internal audit of the accounting
records and control systems,

arranged for a competent person, independent of the financial
controls and procedures, fo give an objective view on whether
internal controls meet the needs of this smaller authority.

7. We took appropriate action on all matters raised
in reports from internal and external audit.

responded to matters brought to its attention by internal and
external audit.

8. We considered whether any litigation, liabilities or
commitments, events or transactions, occurring either

disclosed everything it should have about its business activity
during the year including events taking place after the year

NN s

during or after the year-end, have a financial impact on end if relevant.
this authority and, where appropriate, have included them
in the accounting statements.

9. (For local councils only) Trust funds including has met all of its responsibilities where, as a body
charitable. In our capacity as the sole managing corporate, itis a sole managing trustee of a local
trustee we discharged our accountability trust or trusts.

responsibilities for the fund(s)/assets, including
financial reporting and, if required, independent
examination or audit.

S

“Please provide explanations to the external auditor on a separate sheet for each 'No' response and describe how the
authority will address the weaknesses identified. These sheets must be published with the Annual Governance Statement.

This Annual Governance Statement was approved at a Signed by the Chairman and Clerk of the meeting where
meeting of the authority on: approval was given:
and recorded as minute reference: Chairman
Clerk
Annual Governance and Accountability Return 2021/22 Form 3 Page 4 of 6
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Section 2 — Accounting Statements 2021/22 for

NEW M) lgon TowN counvore

1. Balances brought

Year ending

31 March
2021
£

31 March
2022
£

Notes and guidance

Please round all figures to nearest £1. Do not leave any
boxes blank and report £0 or Nil balances. All figures must
agree to underlying financial records.

Total balances and reserves at the beginning of the year

forward : b4 : as recorded in the financial records. Value must agree to
é%s—" g 2 é ZZ‘/ l(—‘g ¥ Box 7 of previous year.
2, (+) Precept or Rates and Total amount of precept (or for IDBs rates and levies)
Levies (} { 3.9{ 2l , [ ?Or 2/ 2 recelved or receivable in the year. Exclude any grants
!

received.

3. (+) Total other receipts

/537‘1‘_{

Total income or receipts as recorded in the cashbook less
the precept or rates/levies received (line 2). Include any

{ grants received.
4, (-) Staff costs Total expenditure or payments made to and on behalf
= of afl employees. Include gross salaries and wages,
- 5'0 'TL 7 &gq -5 2 / 5(;19 o | employers NI contributions, employers pension
f ! contributions, gratuities and severance payments.
5. (-) Loan interest/capital Total expenditure or payments of capital and interest
repayments W) O made during the year on the authority's borrowings (if any).
6. (-) All other payments Total expenditure or payments as recorded in the cash-
— : * | book less staff costs (line 4) and loan interest/capital
o -
2 Z / 3¢ 3 76é, é‘-gé repayments (line 5).
7. (=) Balances carried Total balances and reserves at the end of the year. Must
forward 622 f‘f‘3<(~ £ Zg (Ul | eaual (1+2+3) - (4+5+6).
/
8. Total value of cash and The sum of all current and deposit bank accounts, cash
short term investments L S’ 5,9 '79 é é 5 0 ; _(‘ holdings and short term investments held as at 31 March —
I

To agree with bank reconciliation.

9. Total fixed assets plus
long term investments
and assets

5443 362

The value of all the property the authority owns — it is made
up of all its fixed assets and long term investments as at
31 March.

10. Total borrowings

O

The outstanding capital balance as at 31 March of all loans
from third parties (including PWLB).

11. (For Local Councils Only)

(including charitable)

Disclosure note re Trust funds

The Council, as a body corporate, acts as sole trustee for
and is responsible for managing Trust funds or assets.

N.B. The figures in the accounting statements above do
not include any Trust transactions.

| certify that for the year ended 31 March 2022 the Accounting
Statements in this Annual Governance and Accountability
Return have been prepared on either a receipts and payments
or income and expenditure basis following the guidance in
Governance and Accountability for Smaller Authorities — a
Practitioners’ Guide to Proper Practices and present fairly
the financial position of this authority.

Signed by Responsible Financial Officer before being
presented to the authority for approval

Date

| confirm that these Accounting Statements were
approved by this authority on this date:

as recorded in minute reference:

Signed by Chairman of the meeting where the Accounting
Statements were approved

Annual Governance and Accountability Return 2021/22 Form 3
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Section 3 — External Auditor’s Report and Certificate 2021/22

In respect of

1 Respective responsibilities of the auditor and the authority

Our responsibility as auditors to complete a limited assurance review is set out by the National Audit Office (NAQ). A limited
assurance review is not a full statutory audit, it does not constitute an audit carried out in accordance with International
Standards on Auditing (UK & Ireland) and hence it does not provide the same level of assurance that such an audit would.
The UK Government has determined that a lower level of assurance than that provided by a full statutory audit is appropriate
for those local public bodies with the lowest levels of spending.

Under a limited assurance review, the auditor is responsible for reviewing Sections 1 and 2 of the Annual Govemnance and
Accountability Return in accordance with NAO Auditor Guidance Note 02 (AGN 02) as issued by the NAQ on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General. AGN 02 is available from the NAO website —
https://www.nao.org.uk/code-audit-practice/guidance-and-information-for-auditors/ .

This authority is responsible for ensuring that its financial management is adequate and effective and that it has
a sound system of internal control. The authority prepares an Annual Governance and Accountability Return in
accordance with Proper Practices which;

* summarises the accounting records for the year ended 31 March 2022; and
* confirms and provides assurance on those matters that are relevant to our duties and responsibilities as external auditors.

2 External auditor’s limited assurance opinion 2021/22

(Except for the matters reported belaw)* on the basis of our review of Sections 1 and 2 of the Annual Governance and Accountability Return, in
our opinion the information in Sections 1 and 2 of the Annual Governance and Accountability Return is in accordance with Proper Practices and
no other matters have come to our attention giving cause for concern that relevant legislation and regulatory requirements have not been met.
(*delete as appropriate),

(continue on a separate sheet if required)

Other matters not affecting our opinion which we draw to the attention of the authority:

(continue on a separate sheet if required)

3 External auditor certificate 2021/22

We certify/do not certify* that we have completed our review of Sections 1 and 2 of the Annual Governance and
Accountability Return, and discharged our responsibilities under the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014, for
the year ended 31 March 2022,

*We do not certify completion because:

External Auditor Name

External Auditor Signature Date

Annual Governance and Accountability Return 2021/22 Form 3 Page 6 of 6
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New Milton Town Council

Internal Audit Report 2021-22 (Final Update)

Claire Lingard
Consultant Auditor

For and on behalf of
Auditing Solutions Ltd



Background

Statute requires all town and parish councils to arrange for an independent internal audit examination of
their accounting records and system of internal control and for the conclusions to be reported each year in
the Annual Return,

This report sets out the work undertaken in relation to the Internal Audit process for the 2021-22 financial
year; the Interim review which took place on the 28% & 201 October 2021 and supplemented by the
Final Update review of the year which took place on the 6™ & 7™ June 2022.

Internal Audit Approach

In concluding our review for the year, we have again had regard to the materiality of transactions and
their susceptibility to potential mis recording or misrepresentation in the year-end Statement of Accounts
/ Annual Return. Qur programme of cover, which has been modified in light of the Covid-19 directives
under which Councils are required to operate, is designed to afford appropriate assurance that the Council
has appropriate and robust financial systems in place that operate in a manner to ensure effective probity
of fransactions and to afford a reasonable probability of identifying any material errors or possible abuse
of the Council’s own and the national statutory regulatory framework. The programme is also designed to
facilitate our completion of the ‘Internal Audit Report’ as part of the Council’s Annual Governance and
Accountability Return process, which requires independent assurance over a number of internal control
objectives.

Overall Conclusions

We have followed up the suggestions and formal recommendations made in our FY2020-21 and
FY2021-22 Interim Review reports and acknowledge that the members have noted and considered these
in their deliberations and have implemented these as appropriate. The Council has continued to make
significant business processes and performance improvements, even in these challenging times, We have
again reviewed the Council’s modified practices implemented to comply with the Government’s Covid-
19 directives, and report that, on the basis of the work undertaken to date in the current year, the Council
continues to operate robust and effective internal controls in all areas examined to date. Resultantly, only
one recommendation for improvement have been made which are detailed in the main body of this report
and the appended Action Plan.

We have noted that the Council’s continued compliance with the Government’s public health directives
as amended from time to time, maintaining a consistently high standard of service provision to its
constituents. The Council has continued to take all reasonable steps to ensure the health and safety of its
Staff, Members, Clients and members of the public utilising the Council’s facilities. All modified and
exceptional working practices have been formally Reviewed, Resolved and Recorded in the Council’s
Minutes and detailed in its comprehensive Risk Registers. The Clerk/RFO and his team are to be
complimented on the exceptional and exemplary performance of New Milton Town Council during both
the pandemic and the recovery phase which is now in progress,

Once again, we commend the Clerk/RFO, Assistant Clerk and their team for their continued professional
management and administration of the Council’s finance, governance and delivery functions, we also
commend the Members for their continued efforts in maintaining services and providing assistance for
their constituents during these challenging times. As in previous years, the requested audit files and
agsociated documentation were presented for audit in timely and professional manner by the Cletk/RFO
and the Assistant Clerk, making this remote interim review relatively straightforward process.

We ask that members consider the content of this report and acknowledge that the report has been
formally reviewed and adopted by Council.

This report has been prepared for the sole use of New Milton Tawn Council, To the follest extent permitied by law, no responsibility or
liability is accepted by Auditing Solutions L.id (o any third party who purports te use or vely, for any reason whatseever, on (his report, ifs
contents or eonclusions.




Detailed Report

Review of Accounting Records & Bank Reconciliations

Our objective here is to ensure that the accounting records are being maintained accurately and
currently and that no anomalous entries appear in cashbooks or financial ledgers. The Council
uses the Omega accounting software to maintain its accounting records, which also provides the
basis for preparation of the year-end Statement of Accounts and Annual Return. The services of
external contact accountants (DCKs) are employed to maintain the day-to-day accounting
records and prepare the year-end detailed Statement of Accounts / Anmual Return data. We have
to date: -

» Verified that an appropriate cost centre and nominal ledger structure remains in place
for 2021-22;

> Agreed the opening Trial Balance in the accounting software for 2021-22 to the
closing Financial Statements for 2020-21 to ensure that all the detailed balances have
been properly rolled forward;

> Checked and agreed four sample months’ receipts and payments transactions (April
and September 2021, and December & March 2022) from all NatWest accounts,
including the daily “sweep” transfers, to the relevant Omega cash books;

> Noted that the Council’s decision to close the National Westminster Bank 35 Day
account, effective the 10" September 2021, with the residual balance being
transferred into the National Westminster Bank Current Account on the same date;

> Noted the Council’s decision to close the National Westminster Bank 95 Day
account, effective the 30™ November 2021, with the residual balance being
transferred into the National Westminster Bank Current Account on the same date;

> Noted the contents of the latest Quilter Cheviot investment report, covering the period
from the to the 318 March 2022 confirming total funds invested in the amount of
£317,182;

> Noted that the Council has, as per the recommendations in our prior year internal
audit report, taken action to diversify its investments, to ensure as far as it is possible
to do so, that the council’s funds are protected whilst generating a reasonable rate of
retum; _

» Noted that the Council has opened a CCLA (Churches, Charities and Local
Authorities) PSDF (Public Sector Deposit Fund) account with the intention of
transferring the half-year Precept payment directly into this account. The Account
balance as at the 31 March 2022 stood at £500,000;

» Noted that the Council is in the process of opening a separate CCLA PSDF in respect
of the ‘ring-fenced’ funds it holds on behalf of the New Milton Youth Trust; and,

» Checked and verified the Rialtas bank reconciliations, for all the Council’s accounts
as at the 30" April, 30" September and the 31 December 2021 and the 31* March
2021 to ensure that there are no long-standing, uncleared items or other another
anomalous entries arising.

Conclusion

There are no matters arising during this area of our review warranting further comment or
recommendation.
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Review of Corporate Governance

Our objective is to ensure that the Council has robust corporate governance documentation and
processes in place, and that, as far as we may reasonably be expected to ascertain (as we do not
attend Council or Committee meetings) all meetings are conducted in accordance with the
adopted Standing Orders and no actions of a potentially unlawful nature have been or are being
considered for implementation. We have: - :

> Noted that the Council received an Unqualified Audit Certificate from the External
Auditors on the 19" September 2021,

» - Reviewed the Full Council and Standing Committee minutes (except Planning) for the
financial year to the 31 March 2022 to ensure that no issues affecting the Council’s
financial stability either in the short, medium or long term exist;

» Noted that the Council last reviewed and re-adopted its revised combined Standing
Orders and Financial Regulations in the 16® March 2020 meeting of the Full Town
Council; revision number 15;

> Noted that the Council confirmed that it continued to meet the criteria to avail itself of the
General Power of Competence, and Resolved to readopt the General Power of
Competence for FY 2021-22 during the Annual Meeting of the Town Council on the 5t
May 2021 under Minute reference 9;

» Noted that the Council’s website has now been redeveloped, is fully compliant with the
prevailing Accessibility legislation and is very easy for visitors to use and readily access
information;

» Noted that the Council correctly provided the proper opportunity for the Exercise of
Public Rights in accordance with the requirements of the Accounts and Audit
Regulations for the examination of the 2020-21 financial year financial statements and
supporting documents;

» Noted that the Council has reviewed its Health & Safety and Business Risk Registers on
an ongoing basis throughout the year, due to the evolving Covid-19 situation and
continues to do so in order to fully coruply with government directives which are
amended from time to time. The Risk Strategy was Endorsed at the 26t July meeting of
the F&GP Committee under Minute reference 31, with the recommendation for the
Adoption and Approval made to the Full Council;

» Noted that the Clerk/RFO and Assistant Clerk continue fo take all reasonable steps to
ensure the Council’s immediate and ongoing compliance with the General Data
Protection Regulation (GDPR). This includes, but is not limited to, arranging secure off-
site cloud backup facilities, the ongoing development of new Information & Data
Protection and Privacy policies, the provision of dedicated Council e-mail addresses for
all council members and administration staff, and the amendment of forms and e-mails to
ensure users of the council’s services are aware of what data will be retained and the
Council’s Privacy Policy.

It should be noted that in common with all Councils in England and Wales, the past twenty-
months of New Milton Town Council’s operations have been significantly impacted by the
Government’s public-health directives in relation to Covid-19 which have been continuously
amended. The Council has continued to deliver its services and many of its amenities to a high
standard during this time.
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We have noted the Chairman’s report, delivered at the Annual Meeting of the Town Council, and
the Minutes of the Full Council and all its standing committees (with the exception of the
Planning Committee which ig beyond the remit of the Internal Audit process) and have found

that New Milton Town Council has continued to place the public health and well-being of its
constituents at the heart of its Neighbourhood Plan,

The Council’s youth services continue to be amongst the best in the New Forest, Additionally,
the play and recreation areas in the Council’s coniro] provide sports and leisure facilities for all
age groups in the town. All these facilities have been subject to regular risk review during the
ongoing public health situation.

We further note that the Doe Copse Way play area has now been upgraded and the Ashley play
area, with the addition of a co-located indoor youth facility is in the process of being updated.
Projects which have been meticulously planned with direct input from the Council’s constituents,

The Council continues to support several initiatives promoting local business and shopping
areas, including the Gold award wining spring and summer floral displays and the Christmas
Lights. Additionally, the Council now manages the “Go New Milton” website which promotes
local shops and businesses.

All the initiatives undertaken by the Council have been undertaken with the Council’s Main and
Corona Virus Risk Assessments with the public health & safety being of paramount importance,

In relation to the Council’s forward planning, we note that the Clerk/RFO and Members have
made all reasonable efforts to implement the recommendations made in our prior year reports
and continue to undertake a thorough budgetary process (which is commented on later in this
report), and focus on the provision of services to constituents and the promotion of New Milton
as a shopping destination and business friendly town.

Face to face Council meetings have now resumed. However, the Clerk/RFO and Members have
taken measures to ensure that Video and Hybrid meetings can be held, should the public health
situation require such measures, to ensure that the democratic process is maintained and
available to the widest audience possible.

Modified working practices are still in place for frontline staff, with office-based employees
working on an office / home based rota, ensuring the delivery of essential services for residents
and local businesses and supporting the work of our ground-staff.

The Clerk & Members have continuously demonstrated a prudent approach to financial
management that will assist the New Milton community as the public-health restrictions are
rolled-back. It should also be noted that despite the additional demands placed on the council, its
operational targets have been largely met, with major new projects being delivered in the first
half of the 2021-22 financial year.

Conclusions

There is only one matter arising in this area of onr interim review warranting formal comment
or recommendation:

BDuring the review of the Minutes of the Full Council and ity Standing Committees we
identified that ‘Any other items’ and ‘Any other matiers’ being permitted o be discussed in
both the Finance & General Purpose Committee and the Amenities Committee.

Finance & General Purpose Committee
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Pate  Ref: Business recorded

26/04 MR 261 Any Other Matters
1506 MR 17 Any Other Matters
27/07 MR 32 Any Other Matters
20/09 MR 43 Any Other Matters

Amenities Committee

Date  Ref: Business recorded
01/06 MR 14 Any Other Matters
13/07 MR 31 Any Other Jtems
07/09 MR 48 Any Other Ttems
18/10 MR 68 Any Other Items

This is a matter, which we have commented on in Dprior years, had been resolved, and has now
crept back into usage. We therefore repeat the guidance and recommendation originally made
in our Interim Internal Audit report of the 2 October 2018:

We note from our review of the Council’s Minutes that items of business that are not
published on the Agenda, variously described as “Any other matters’ or ‘Any other items’ are
being recorded in the Council’s minutes and that items of business that have not been
published on the Agenda have been discussed and minuted as such. We also note that we
have previously commented on this practice and recognise that the Clerk has already drawn
Members attention to the issue, that this is not a permitted practice, and has minuted this fact,
1t is disappointing, therefore that Members have re-engaged in this practice.

Members are remined that unless an item of business is published on the corresponding
meeting Agenda then it may not, under any circumstances be discussed. This is irrespective of
the perceived urgency of, or the Member’(s)’ intervest in the matter. Members are acting
unlawfully if they discuss itens of business that have not been published on the corresponding
meeting Agenda, and such actions have the potential to leave Members and the Council fo
unwarranted allegations of impropriety.

We shall extend our analysis of the Minutes of the Council and its Standing Committees
during the year-end review.

RI. Only items of business published on Agenda may be discussed at the corresponding
meetings of the Council or its Standing Commiiices. Noted.

Review of Expenditure

QOur aim here is to ensure that: -

» Council resources are released in accordance with the Council’s approved procedures and
budgets;

»> Payments are supported by appropriate documentation, either in the form of an original
trade invoice or other appropriate form of document confirming the payment as due
and/or an acknowledgement of receipt, where no other form of invoice is available;

» An official order has been raised for all purchases and service delivery where one would
be expected,

> All discounts due on goods and services supplied are identified and appropriate action
taken to secure the discount;

> The correct expense codes have been applied to invoices when processed; and
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» VAT has been appropriately identified and coded to the control account for periodic
recovery, :

We have concluded our examination of payments for compliance with the above criteria,
selecting a sample of 87 payments in total (42 payments examined o the 30 September 2021),
Our sample comprises all payments individually above £3,000, together with every 301
cashbook transaction (irrespective of value) totalling £477,411 and equating to approximately
56% of all non-pay expenditure processed to the above date with no issues arising.

We note that during the financial vear to 3I% March 2022, the Council hag gone out to
tender/competitive quotations for three major schemes:

1) Ashley Play Area redevelopment

Four play constructors (Hags, Kompan, Playdale and Streetscape) were asked to tender for the
replacement of the existing and dated play area and ancillary works required thereto. The tenders
were reviewed and evaluated by the Ashley Working Party (consisting of Officers & Members)
and it was unanimously decided that the tender from HAGS at £95,000 offered the best play
experience for the age range of potential users, whilst also offering best value. The decision was
ratified by the Amenities and F&GP Committees and approved by the Full Town Council before
the order was placed. ‘

NB: New Forest District Council have allocated circa £260k of developers funds to the Ashley
Play Area redevelopment,

2) Reconstruction and resurfacing of the recreation ground play area

Four approved contractors (Redlynch-Lappset, Vitaplay, Abacus and DCM) were approached to
tender for the reconstruction and resurfacing of the recreation ground play area. The tenders
again were evaluated with DCM deemed to be offering best value and high quality of their work
was known to us from a previous successful contract. The decigion to award the order to DCM
was endorsed by all the Amenities and F&GP Commitiees and approved by the Full Town
Council before an order was placed.

3) Contract for the replacement of the existing sodium floodlights for LED lighting at
Fawcetts Field Sports Ground ' |

Three companies were able meet the criteria and were asked to quote, these being ATECH
Electrical, Highlights Limited and Lights For Spott/ECO Club. ECO Club was awarded the
contract, endorsed by all the Amenities and F&GP Committees and approved by the Full Town
Council before an order was placed. ,

We note that VAT returns continue to be submitted electronically each quarter, in compliance
with the HMRC’s ‘Making Tax Digital’ initiative and have examined the first two quarter’s
VAT reclaim submissions, ensuring that each was in accord with the Omega control account
balances, with no issues arising. :
Conclusions

There are no matters arising in this areq of our review warranting further comment or
recommendation,

Review of Assessment and Management of Risk
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Our aim here is to ensure that the Council has put in place appropriate arrangements to identify
all potential areas of risk of both a financial and health and safety nature, whilst also ensuring
that appropriate arrangements exist to monitor and manage those risks in order to minimise the
opportunity for their coming to fruition, Consequently, we:

» Noted that the Council’s insurance cover continues to be provided by Zurich, the current
year’s policy schedule running to 31 March 2022; Public Liability cover remains set at
£15 million; Employer’s Liability at £10 million; Fidelity Guarantee at £2 million,
Hirers’ Liability at £2 million, Libel & Slander at £250K and Business Interruption cover
at £66,000 per premises, all of which we consider appropriate for the Council’s present
requirements;

» Noted that the Council’s Risk Management Strategy remains robust with Risk Registers
reviewed on an ongoing basis throughout the year and new Risk Registers specifically
developed to provide Risk Mitigation strategies for the Covid-19 situation which is
continuously evolving. |

» Noted that the Council’s Health & Safety and Business Risk Assessment Registers for
2020-21 continue to be maintained in LCRS software. The Registers were, as in previous
years revised and then reviewed at the Finance & General Purpose Commiitee with the
Endorsement to be Recommended fo Full Council for Approval. The Council’s 2021
Financial, and Health & Safety Risk Registers were formally adopted at the 29 March
2021 meeting of the Full Town Council under Minute reference 238.

The Council’s 2021-22 financial year Risk Strategy and supporting Registers were
Endorsed at the 26™ July 2021 meeting of the F&GP Committee under Minute reference
31, and subsequently Approved and Adopted at the meeting of the Full Town Council of
the 9™ August 2021 under Minute reference 46. '

» Reviewed the Council’s arrangements for the regular inspection of playgrounds and
recreational areas, noting that Zurich Insurance inspect the playgrounds monthly, making
recommendations for replacement, repair and general maintenance. Additionally, the
Council’s play areas, MUGA and skatepark are visually inspected weekly by members of
the Lstates Team who have been trained and are qualified to carry out weekly visual
inspections. These inspections are recorded, and hard copies kept on file and also
electronically stored in their own folder on the Town Council shared drive.

Any minor repairs required as a result of inspections are carried out by the Council’s
nominated and certified sub-contractor “Vitaplay’. Any equipment or area deemed to be
in need of a major repair and/or presents a potential health and safety risk is taken out of
service immediately until a full repair can be undertaken. All play areas, the MUGA and
Skatepark are fully inspected annually, generally in July, by the Play Inspection
Company,

We noted that the Council had reopened its playgrounds and recreation areas, in
compliance with the Government’s current public health directives as amended, having
taken formal Risk Assessments and reasonable and appropriate Risk Mitigation strategies
implemented as at the date of the Interim Review.

Finally, in this area of our review and as an adjunct to the above, we have noted that the
Town Council now organises and holds Play Inspector Coutses carried out by qualified
instructors. These courses are open to employees of other government and not for profit
entities. To date, New Milton Town Council has hosted course dclegates form-
organisations including New Forest District Council, Lymington, Pennington Town

New Milton PC: 2021-22 07-June-22 Auditing Solutioss Ltd




8

Council, Horsham Town Council, Warminster Town Council, and the Fleet Air Arm
Museum Yeovilton.

Holding these sessions has enabled New Milton Town Council to train members of the
Estates Team at net neutral cost, as the course fees have been offset by the income
received from running the course, which is a benefit both to the Council and its
Constituents and is, in this auditor’s opinion, an exemplary initiative.

Conclusions

There are no matters arising in this area of our review warranting formal comment or
recommendation.

Review of Budgetary Control & Reserves

Our objective here is to ensure that the Council has a robust procedure in place for identifying
and approving its future budgetary requirements and level of precept to be drawn down from
New Forest District Council: also, that an effective reporting and monitoring process is in place.
We also aim to ensure that the Council retains appropriate funds in general and earmarked
reserves to finance its ongoing spending plans, whilst retaining appropriate sums to cover any
unplanned expenditure that might arise. We have:-

» Noted that the Council formally Approved the Budget and Precept for the 2022-23
financial year in the amount of £1,130,212 at the 4™ January 2022 meeting of the Full
Town Council under Minute reference 94;

“The Town Council element of Council Tax will be £111.67 next year for average Band “D" properties
in New Milton. This equates to £2.15 per week per average houschold and compares favourably with
other town and parish councils in the distriet.”

> Noted that the Council’s actual expenditure to the 315 March 2022 is broadly in line with
its budgetary projections for the financial year;

» The Council continues to conduct a robust Budget setting and Precept determination
process, against a pre-agreed schedule of planning and review meetings, which had just
commenced and was ongoing at the time of the Interim Internal Audit. and,

» We note that members continue to be provided with detail of the current budgetary
performance at the monthly meetings of the Finance and General Purposes Committee.

Finally, in this area of our review, we have considered the appropriateness of the retained
reserves, based on the DCK detailed statement of accounts, to meet the ongoing spending
requirements of the Council.

The Council’s retained reserves at 31% March 2022 stood at £632,878 (622,434 prior-year)
including £225,253 (£265,819 prior-year) in earmarked reserves leaving a General Reserve
balance of £407,625 (£365,015 prior-year). This equates to approximately four months
expenditure reserves based on the average monthly expenditure during the 2021-22 financial
year. This is sits comfortably at the upper level of the CiPFA (Chartered Institute of Public
Finance Accountants) guidance to retain between three and six months of revenue expenditure as
General Reserve Funds.

Conclusion
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There are no matters arising in this area of the Final Update veview warvanting formal
comment or recommendation.

Review of Income

In considering the Council’s income streams, we aim to ensure that robust systems are in place to
ensure the identification of all income due to the Council from iis various sources, to ensure that
the invoice is submitted in a timely manner and that effective procedures are in place to pursne
. recovery of any outstanding monies due to the Council. We note that, in addition to the Precept,
the Council continues to receive income from a variety of sources including sports field hire,
allotment rents, property leases, market stall rents, investment interest, recovered VAT, sundry
wayleaves, sponsorship, grants and CIL monies.

As with all Council’s throughout the UK, New Milton’s income steam has been impacted by the
mandatory ‘lockdowns’ imposed by Central Government in relation to the Covid-19 situation
and is now exhibiting what may be described as a typical ‘recovery curve’ in relation to third
party bookings:

» We have noted that the Council undertook a formal review of its fees and charges during
the prior-year budget setting process, with increases approved accordingly for the 2020-
21 financial year;

» We have checked and agreed all receipts recorded in Cashbook 1 to the corresponding
Bank Statements for the months of April, September & December 2021 and March 2022;

> We have reviewed all invoices and receipts pertaining to Sales Receipts as entered on
Cashbook 1, month four, ensuring that the fees charged were in accord with the published
scales with no undue delays identified in settlement by customers;

» We have checked and verified the receipt of Allotment Rental payments for the 2021-22
financial year, and, _

» We have reviewed the way in which cash and cheque receipts are recorded for banking
for the financial year to 31 March 2022 with no issues arising.

Conclusions

There are no maiters arising in this area of our review warranting formal comment or
recommendation at this time,

Review of Petty Cash Accounts

The Council operates a limited petty cash account, topped up “as and when” with periodic
cheque re-imbursements (generally of £250 each). The DCK contractor maintains appropriate
Excel based control sheets to analyse the expenditure for posting to Omega.,

We have checked and agreed four sample month’s transactions, July, September, and December
2021 and March 2022, to ensure that each payment was supported by relevant supplier invoices /
till receipts and that the expenditure was appropriate for the Council’s activities with no issues
arising. To this end, we have checked and verified the DCK produced and approved Petty Cash
reconciliation reports, which have been endorsed in the Management Accounts by the F&GP
Committee and which have been certified by the Clerk/RFO.
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We agree the 31* March 2022 Petty Cash reconciliation as at the 3 1% March 2022 in the amount
of £212.19,

Conclusions

There are no matters avising in this area of our review warranting formal comment or
recommendation,

Review of Salaries

In examining the Council’s payroll function, we aim to confirm that extant legislation is being
appropriately observed as regards adherence to the Employee Rights Act 1998 and the
requirements of HM Revenue and Customs (HMRC) legislation as regards the deduction and
payment over of income tax and NI contributions, together with meeting the requirements of the
LGPS (further revised with effect from 1% April 2020 as regards employee coniribution
percentage bandings). '

The Council continues to outsource the production of its monthly payroll to its contractor
accountants: we have examined the July 2021, which included payroll payments to 17
councillors in relation to their emolument payments, 11 grounds staff and 7 office staff; thirty-
five payroll payments in total. We have: -

» Noted that the Council’s payroll function continues to be outsourced to DK Accounting
Solutions;

» Bnsured that the Council has approved employee pay rates for the Financial Year,
ensuring that these were correctly applied;

> Ensured that appropriate PAYE tax codes are being applied to both employees and
members’ allowances;

# Checked and verified all Timesheets for the July 2021 pay period had been correctly
tabulated, transcribed and authorised and that the corresponding variable pay had been
paid at the correct overtime rate;

> Ensured that NI deductions were computed accurately based on the current “tables™;

» FEnsured that the correct percentage superannuation deductions, based on the revised
LGPS, are being applied whete appropriate; and,

» Verified that net salary payments have been made to staff appropriately and been
recorded accurately in the accounting records, noting that all salary and members’
allowance payments continue to be made by BACS. ‘

Conclusions

There are no matters arising in this area of our review warranting formal comment or
recommendation.

Review of Fixed Asset Registers

The Governance and Accountability Manual requires all Councils to develop and maintain a
comprehensive register of all assets owned and leased by the Council. In this area, we aim to
ensure that such a register is in place and contains all the basic information that should, ideally,
be embodied in the records.
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We have previously noted that a very detailed register of the Council’s land, properties and other
assets is maintained, and this continues to be the case for the current year. Additionally, for the
purposes of the Statements of Account and Annual Return, reliance is placed upon the schedules
prepared by the contract accountants, and we have during this final update review, been provided
with copies of the schedules for 2021-22 financial year.

During the prior year Final Update Internal Audit we certificd that the Council’s Fixed Asset
Register accurately recorded all acquisitions and disposals during the 2021-22 financial year
declaring a total value of £5,491,808 (£5,443,362 prior-year),

Conclusions

There are no matters arising in this area of our review warranting formal comment or
recommendation,

Review of Investments and Loans

We have noted that the Council continues to maintain a detailed Tnvestment Strategy and policy.

Account Cashboolk Reconciled Value as at 30-09-21
Number :

Current Account CB1 £2,500.00
First Reserve Account 1 CB2 £00.28
Business Reserve Account 2 CB3 £6,658.34
Special Interest Bearing Account 3 CB5 £123,507,00
35 Day Account (Closed) CB6 £0.00
95 Day Account (Closed) CB7 £0.00

‘Total £132,665.62

As at the 31% March 2022 the Council holds surplus finds, totalling circa £132,666, as indicated
in the table above, (£1,225,022 as at the 30" September 2022). The detail of cach account has
been checked and verified against the prime documentation, i.e. bank statements as at the 31%
March 2021, cashbook entries and corresponding bank reconciliations,

We note that in an effort to streamline the Council’s banking services, that the National
Westminster Bank 35 and 95 day accounts have been closed and the residual funds swept from
the current account to the First Reserve Account for onward transfer.

The Clerk/RFO and Members are to be congratulated on reducing the funds invested with the
National Westminster Bank not covered by the Government’s Financial Services Compensation
Scheme from £1,140,022 as at the 30t September 2021 to £47,666 as at the 315 March 2022,

We further note that the Council has made continuousg progress towards achieving the objective
of ensuring that the Council’s deposits are de-risked to the extent that it is possible to do so. To
this end, the Council has opened a CCLA PSDF Account on the 17t September 2021, and that
the funds balance as at the 31% March 2021 stood at £500,000.

The Council also holds a share portfolio investment with Quilter Cheviot which has decreased in
value by £17.696 (5.5%) to £305,775 during the financial year to the 315 March 2022 as a result
of market volatility.

The Council has no loans repayable by or fo it currently.
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Conclusion

There are no matters arising in this area of our review warranting formal comment or
recommendation. We have noted the Clerk/RFO and Council s actions, having reviewed our
prior year recommendations, in relation tp spreading of the Council’s investment risk,
protecting the tax funded Precept payment as Jar as it is possible to do so whilst achieving a
return on the investment of the funds on behalf of its constituents.

Statement of Accounts and Annual Return

As noted elsewhere in this report, the Couneil continues to engage the services of third-party
accountancy contractors for its year-end closedown processes, together with the preparation of
- the detailed annual financial Staterments of Accounts and Annual Return data.

As recorded in previous years’ final reports, the Annwal Return provides the Council’s statutory
Statements of Account subject to external audit certification. We also note, however, that more
detailed Accounts and Supplementary Notes (based on the FRSSE format) have again been
prepared for presentation to members in order to further inform them of the undetlying financial
performance of the Council and provide comparative information with the previous year.

We have checked and agreed, by reference to the accounting system’s closing Trial Balance and
other relevant documents, the content of the Statement of Accounts and the supporting notes,
detail of which is transferred to Section 2 of the Annual Return.

We have also reviewed the procedures in place for identifying year-end debtors, creditors and
accruals and agreed the detailed values recorded in the year-end Balance Sheet to the underlying
records with no long-standing unpaid accounts or other issues arising.

Conclusion

We are pleased to record that there ave no matters arising in this area of our review
warranting formal comment or recommendation and, on the basis of the work undertaken
during the course of our review Jor the year, we have “signed off” the Internal Audit
Certificate in the Annual Return asSIgning positive assurances in all areas.

~-00o-
NOTE TO REPORT

We confirm that all confidential & sensitive information, supplied for the purposes of this
audit including, Personnel Minutes, Payroll and Employment data have been permanently
deleted from Auditing Solutions Ltd.’s servers and any printouts made for the purposes of this
audit have been destroyed in accordance with the Company’s data and document retention
policies and with the prevailing General Data Protection Legislation.
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